



Table of Contents

INTRODUCTION	3
QUEEN'S LAW ACHIEVEMENTS IN RESEARCH AND SCHOLARSHIP FOR 2014	4
Воокѕ	4
BOOK CHAPTERS	5
JOURNAL ARTICLES	7
ANNOTATIONS, SHORT ARTICLES AND CASE COMMENTS	10
BOOK REVIEWS, EDITORIAL AND MEDIA COMMENTARY, OTHER PUBLICATIONS	12
PAPERS AND PRESENTATIONS DELIVERED AT SCHOLARLY, PROFESSIONAL OR LAW REFORM CONFERENCES	15
PRESENTATIONS TO JUDICIAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND LEGISLATIVE BODIES	26
REPORTS AND STUDIES FOR GOVERNMENT AND OTHER INSTITUTIONS	28
Research Grants	28
CONFERENCES AND SYMPOSIA HOSTED OR SPONSORED BY THE FACULTY OF LAW	32
VISITORS TO THE FACULTY OF LAW	33
NAMED LECTURES	33
VISITING SPEAKER SERIES	33
FEMINIST LEGAL STUDIES QUEEN'S SPEAKER SERIES	34
INDIVIDUAL ACHIEVEMENTS IN RESEARCH AND SCHOLARSHIP	35
Sharryn Aiken	35
ΒιτΑ ΑΜΑΝΙ	36
Martha Bailey	37
Beverley Baines	38
NICHOLAS BALA	39
Kevin Banks	43
Richard Chaykowski	43
Arthur Cockfield	44
LISA DUFRAIMONT	46
Christopher Essert	48
DAVID FREEDMAN	49
Leslie Green	49
Lynne Hanson	50
Tsvi Kahana	50
Joshua Karton	50
Erik Knutsen	52
WILL KYMLICKA	53
Kathleen Lahey	58

Achievements in Research and Scholarship 2 Report for 2014

NICOLAS LAMP	60
DAVID LYON	61
ALLAN MANSON	64
Mary-Jo Maur	65
NANCY MCCORMACK	65
CHERIE METCALF	66
WANJIRU NJOYA	67
Bruce Pardy	68
PATRICIA PEPPIN	69
MICHAEL PRATT	69
DARRYL ROBINSON	70
DONALD STUART	72
JEAN THOMAS	73
Mark walters	73
GRÉGOIRE WEBBER	74

Introduction

The Faculty of Law at Queen's University boasts some of the finest legal scholars in Canada. And as the pages of this Annual Report make clear, our scholars are also among the most productive legal scholars anywhere. This Report lists the scholarly activities and research achievements of the Queen's Faculty of Law in 2014. It was another prolific and impressive year for Queen's Law faculty members, who published dozens of books, chapters, and journal articles on an enormously diverse range of topics in law and on topics that cross disciplinary lines. Our faculty members also presented their research at conferences around the globe, and they hosted visits from prominent scholars from many countries to the Faculty of Law.

- Michael Pratt, Associate Dean (Graduate Studies & Research)

During 2014, **16 books and 23 book chapters** written or edited by Queen's Law faculty members were published or translated into other languages. Over **30 journal articles** covered topics including child welfare, wrongful conviction, animal citizenship and climate law.

Approximately **150 papers and presentations** were delivered at conferences and workshops ranging from the International Society of Family Law conference in Tel Aviv to the Stockholm Arbitration Summit in Stockholm, Sweden.

Studies and reports to judicial, governmental and legislative bodies addressed such topics as **youth justice** and visible minority youth, the **disability accommodation gap** in employment, foreign account **tax compliance**, and medical malpractice.

Queen's Law hosted conferences and workshops on **Arctic/Northern Women** (FLSQ); **Union Participation** on Boards of Directors (CLCW); and **Workplace Pensions** (CLCW).

In addition, the Faculty of Law hosted over 20 distinguished visitors from around the world, who spoke on topics including **regulatory state paternalism** in corporate law, the law of **restitution**, the **needs of children** facing parental incarceration, and **comparative federalism** – to cite a few examples.

Interdisciplinary research is among the distinctive strengths of Queen's Law. Many of our scholars undertake work in cognate disciplines, and **collaborate** with researchers in other fields.



Three new faculty members joined our ranks in 2014, further enriching the scholarly strength at Queen's Law. Grégoire Webber has been named the **Canada Research Chair** in Public Law and Philosophy of Law. Jean Thomas also adds to our strength in the field of **legal philosophy** and Nicolas Lamp in the area of **public international law**. With new faculty members being welcomed in 2015, the depth and range of our research capacity and reputation is on course to accelerate even further in the years ahead.

Queen's Law Achievements in Research and Scholarship for 2014

BOOKS

Bita Amani

(with Carys Craig) *Trade-marks and Unfair Competition Law in Canada - Cases and Commentary, Second Edition* (Toronto: Carswell, 2014).

Arthur Cockfield

(editor, with Li and Wilkie) *International Taxation in Canada: Principles and Practices, Third Edition* (Toronto: LexisNexis, 2014).

(editor, with O'Brien) Student Edition of the Income Tax Act 2014, 4th ed. (Toronto: Carswell, 2014).

(editor, with Bennett, Clement, Doyle, Haggerty, Leman-Langlois, Lyon, Muller, Wood, Snider and Steeve) *Transparent Lives: Surveillance in Canada* (Edmonton: AU Press, 2014).

Will Kymlicka

(editor, with Pföstl) *Multiculturalism and Minority Rights in the Arab World* (Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2014).

(editor, with Lernestedt and Matravers) *Criminal Law and Cultural Diversity* (Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2014).

David Lyon

(editor, with Bennett, Clement, Cockfield, Doyle, Haggerty, Leman-Langlois, Muller, Wood, Snider and Steeve) *Transparent Lives: Surveillance in Canada / Vivre à nu: la surveillance au Canada* (Athabasca University Press, 2014) [published in English and French].

(editor, with Bauman) Czech translation of *Liquid Surveillance* (Olomouc: Broken Books, 2014); Italian (Rome: Guis. Laterza & Figli Spa, 2014); Dutch (Amsterdam: Leesmagazijn, 2014).

Nancy McCormack

(with Bueckert) "Parliament and Legislature", volume 40, *Canadian Encyclopedic Digest* (Toronto: Carswell, 2014). Also available online through WestlawNext.

Bruce Pardy

(editor, with Craig, Nagle, Pardy, Schmitz & Smith) *Ecosystem Management and Sustainability*, Volume 5, *Berkshire Encyclopedia of Sustainability* (Great Barrington, Mass: Berkshire, 2013).

Darryl Robinson

(with Cryer, Friman and Wilmshurst) *An Introduction to International Criminal Law and Procedure*, 3rd ed (Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2014).

Donald Stuart

Charter Justice in Canadian Criminal Law, 6th ed (Toronto: Carswell, 2014).

Canadian Criminal Law. A Treatise, 7th ed (Toronto: Carswell, 2014).

Grégoire Webber

(editor, with Huscroft & Miller) *Proportionality and the Rule of Law: Rights, Justification, Reasoning* (New York: Cambridge University Press, 2014).

BOOK CHAPTERS

Bita Amani

"Biopatenting and Industrial Policy Discourse: Decoding the Message of Biomedia on the Limits of Agents and Audiences" in Courtney Doagoo, Mistrale Goudreau, Madelaine Saginur & Teresa Scassa, eds, Intellectual Property for the 21st Century: Interdisciplinary Approaches (Toronto: Irwin Law, 2014).

"Copyright and Freedom of Expression: Fair Dealing Between Work and Play" in Rosemary Coombe, Darren Wershler & Martin Zeilinger, eds, *Dynamic Fair Dealing: Creating Canadian Culture Online* (Toronto: University of Toronto Press, 2014).

Martha Bailey

"Unmarried Cohabitation in Quebec – Liberté ou Égalité?" in William Atkin, ed, International Survey of Family Law (Bristol, UK: Jordan Publishing, 2014).

Nicholas Bala

(with Cesaroni) "Deterrence as a principle of youth sentencing: no effect on youth but a significant effect on judges" in Thom Brooks, ed, *Juvenile Offending* (United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014).

"Expert Evidence, Assessments and Judicial Notice: Understanding The Family Context" in Harold Niman, ed, *Evidence in Family Law* (Toronto: Thomson Reuters, revised 2014).

Richard Chaykowski

"From Nonunion Consultation to Bargaining in the Canadian Federal Public Service: Expanding the Bounds of Employee Representation through the NJC" in Paul J Gollan, Bruce E Kaufman, Daphne Taras, and Adrian Wilkinson, eds, *Voice and Involvement at Work: Experience with Non-union Representation* (New York: Routledge, 2014).

Joshua Karton

"International Arbitration Culture and Global Governance" in Walter Mattli and Thomas Dietz, eds, *International Arbitration and Global Governance: Contending Theories and Evidence* (Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2014).

Will Kymlicka

(editor, with Pföstl) "Introduction" in Will Kymlicka and Eva Pföstl, eds, *Multiculturalism and Minority Rights in the Arab World* (Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2014).

"Introduction: Criminal Law and Cultural Diversity" in Will Kymlicka, Claes Lernestedt and Matt Matravers, eds, *Criminal Law and Cultural Diversity* (Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2014).

"Citizenship, Communities and Identity in Canada" in James Bickerton and Alain G Gagnon, eds, *Canadian Politics: Sixth Edition* (Toronto: University of Toronto Press, 2014).

(with Donaldson) "Von der Polis zur Zoopolis: Eine politische Theorie der Tierrechte" (From Polis to Zoopolis: A Political Theory of Animal Rights) in Friederike Schmitz, ed, *Tierethik: Grundlagentexte* (Berlin: Suhrkamp, 2014).

German translation of "Multiculturalism: Success, Failure, and the Future" in Stiftung, ed, *Vielfältiges Deutschland: Bausteine für eine zukunftsfähige Gesellschaft* (Berlin: Verlag Beterlsmann Stiftung, 2014).

Kathleen Lahey

"Taking Back the Budget: Feminist Institutional, Gender-Based, and Gender Budget Analysis" in Valerie Burton and Jean Guthrie, eds, *Changing Places: Feminist Essays on Empathy and Relocation* (Toronto: Inanna Publications, 2014).

Nancy McCormack

"Managers, Stress, and the Prevention of Burnout in the Library Workplace" in A. Woodsworth, ed, *Advances in Librarianship* (Bingley, UK: Emerald, 2014).

Wanjiru Njoya

(with Countouris) "The Acquired Rights Directive" in Monika Schlachter, ed, *European Labour Law* (Alphen: Wolters Kluwer, 2014).

(with Johnston) "Employee Voice in Corporate Control Transactions" in Tonia Novitz and Alan Bogg, eds, *Voices at Work: Continuity and Change in the Common Law World* (Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2014).

Michael Pratt

"The Enforcement of Promises" in David R Percy and Stephanie Ben-Ishai, eds, *Contracts: Cases and Commentaries*, 9th Edition (Toronto: Carswell, 2014).

"Mistake" in David R Percy and Stephanie Ben-Ishai, eds, *Contracts: Cases and Commentaries*, 9th Edition (Toronto: Carswell, 2014).

"Illegality and Public Policy" in David R Percy and Stephanie Ben-Ishai, eds, *Contracts: Cases and Commentaries*, 9th Edition (Toronto: Carswell, 2014).

Darryl Robinson

"The Draft Convention on Crimes Against Humanity: What to do with the Definition?" in Morten Bergsmo and SONG Tianying, eds, *On the Draft Crimes Against Humanity Convention* (Brussels: Torkel Opsahl Academic EPublisher, 2014).

Grégoire Webber

"On the Loss of Rights" in G. Huscroft, B.W. Miller, and G. Webber, eds, *Proportionality and the Rule of Law: Rights, Reasoning, Justification* (New York: Cambridge University Press, 2014).

"Introduction" in G. Huscroft, B.W. Miller, and G. Webber, eds, *Proportionality and the Rule of Law: Rights, Reasoning, Justification* (New York: Cambridge University Press, 2014).

JOURNAL ARTICLES

Sharryn Aiken

(with Lyon & Thorburn) "Introduction", Special Issue on Crimmigration, Surveillance and 'Security Threats': A Multidisciplinary Dialogue (2014) 40(1) *Queen's Law Journal* i.

Martha Bailey

"Cross-border Child Welfare: The Lev Tahor Case" (2014) 33(3) Canadian Family Law Quarterly 367.

Nicholas Bala

(with Williams, Talwar, Lindsay & Lee) "Is the Truth in Your Words? Distinguishing Children's Deceptive and Truthful Statements" (2014) *Journal of Criminology*, Article ID 547519, 1.

(with Faour) "When Does Childhood End? Canada's Lengthening Obligation to Support Adult Children" (2014) 33 Canadian Family Law Quarterly 69.

(with Birnbaum) "A Survey of Canadian Judges about Their Meetings with Children: Becoming More Common but Still Contentious" (2014) 91 *Canadian Bar Review* 637.

"Canada's Empirically-Based Child Competency Test and its Principled Approach to Hearsay" (2014) 19

Roger Williams University Law Review 513.

(with Maur & Adams) "Re-Thinking Costs In Ontario Family Cases: Encouraging Parties To 'Move Forward'" (2014) 33 *Canadian Family Law Quarterly* 173.

(with Maur) "The Hague Convention on Child Abduction: A Canadian Primer" (2014) 33 *Canadian Family Law Quarterly* 267.

Arthur Cockfield

"BEPS and Global Digital Taxation" (2014) 75 Tax Notes International 933.

Lisa Dufraimont

"Canada (Attorney General) v. Bedford and the Limits on Substantive Criminal Law under Section 7" (2014) 67 Supreme Court Law Review (2d) 483.

(with Smith) "Safeguards Against Wrongful Conviction in Eyewitness Identification Cases: Insights from Empirical Research" (2014) 18 *Canadian Criminal Law Review* 199.

Christopher Essert

"Property in Licenses and the Law of Things" (2014) 59 McGill Law Journal 559.

David Freedman

"Probate Contests and the New Law Of Summary Judgment" (2014) 34 *Estates, Trusts and Pensions Journal* 199.

Lynne Hanson

(with Iftene and Manson) "Tort Claims and Canadian Prisoners" (2014) 39(2) Queen's Law Journal 655.

Joshua Karton

"Reform of Investor-State Dispute Settlement: Lessons from International Uniform Law" (2014) 11(1) *Transnational Dispute Management* 1.

Erik Knutsen

"Fortuity Victims and the Compensation Gap: Re-envisioning Liability Insurance Coverage for Intentional and Criminal Conduct" (2014) 21 *Connecticut Insurance Law Journal* 209.

Will Kymlicka

(with Donaldson) "Animals and the Frontiers of Citizenship" (2014) 34(2) Oxford Journal of Legal Studies 200.

German translation of "Animals and the Frontiers of Citizenship" (2014) 23 Mittelweg 365.

(with Donaldson) "Unruly Beasts: Animal Citizens and the Threat of Tyranny" (2014) 47(1) Canadian Journal of Political Science 23.

(with Donaldson) "Animal Rights, Multiculturalism and the Left" (2014) 45(1) *Journal of Social Philosophy* 116.

(with Donaldson) "Die Theorie multikultureller Bürgerrechte eröffnet auch eine spannende Perspektive auf die Frage der Tierrechte" (The Theory of Multicultural Citizenship Opens Up an Exciting Perspective on the Issues of Animal Rights) (2014) 62(1) *Deutsche Zeitschrift für Philosophie (German Journal for Philosophy)* 108.

Portugese translation of "Multiculturalism: Success, Failure, and the Future" (2014) 14(18) Interfaces Brasil-Canadá 123.

Kathleen Lahey

"Gender Challenges and Human Capital in the North" (2014) Arctic Yearbook 2014 1.

David Lyon

(with Bauman, Bigo, Esteves, Guild, Jabri, and Walker) "After Snowden: Rethinking the impact of surveillance" (2014) 8(2) *International Political Sociology* 121.

"Surveillance and the eye of God" (2014) 27(1) Studies in Christian Ethics (Sage) 21.

"Surveillance, Snowden and Big Data: Capacities, Consequences and Critique" (2014) 1(1) *Big Data and Society* (Sage) 1.

Allan Manson

(with Doob and Webster) "Zombie Parole" (2014) 61 Criminal Law Quarterly 301.

(with Iftene and Hanson) "Tort Claims and Canadian Prisoners" (2014) 39 Queen's Law Journal 655.

Mary-Jo Maur

(with Bala & Adams) "Costs in Ontario Family Law Cases" (2014) 33 Canadian Family Law Quarterly 197.

(with Bala) "The Hague Convention on Child Abduction: A Canadian Primer" (2014) 33 Canadian Family Law Quarterly 267.

Cherie Metcalf

"Property Law Culture: Public Law, Private Preferences & the Psychology of Expropriation" (2014) 39 *Queen's Law Journal* 685.

"Climate Law in Canada: International Law's Role under Environmental Federalism" (2014) 67 UNB Law Journal 86.

Bruce Pardy

"The Logic of Ecosystems: Capitalism, Rights and the Law of 'Ecosystem Services'" (2014) 5 Journal of Human Rights and the Environment 136.

"Cancelling Contracts: The Power of Government to Unilaterally Alter Agreements", *Fraser Institute Research Bulletin,* October 2014.

Michael Pratt

"Some Features of Promises and Their Obligations" (2014) 52 Southern Journal of Philosophy 382.

"Disclaimers of Liability and Voluntary Obligations" (2014) 51 Osgoode Hall Law Journal 767.

Grégoire Webber

"Parliament and the Management of Conflict" (2014) Public Law 101.

"Eulogy for the constitution that was" (2014) 12 International Journal of Constitutional Law 468.

ANNOTATIONS, SHORT ARTICLES AND CASE COMMENTS

Nicholas Bala

(with Blitt) Case comment on "R.M. v. J.S.: Alberta Court of Appeal on the Hague Convention and evidence of children's objections" (2014) *The Family Way,* Canadian Bar Association Family Law Newsletter Online.

(with Blitt & Blackburn) "The Hague Convention and the Rights of Children" (2014) 7(1) Family Law News (International Bar Association) 11.

(with Boyd) "Going it alone: Survey paints troubled picture of litigants who represent themselves" (2014) *Lawyers Weekly* 12.

(with Birnbaum, Boyd, & Bertrand) "Shared parenting is the new norm: Legal professionals agree on the need for reform" (2014) *The Family Way*, CBA National Family Law Section Newsletter Online.

(with Birnbaum, Boyd & Bertand) "Shared Parenting and Mediation: Lawyers and Judges Support Reforms" (2014) *Professional Family Mediator* 1.

Lisa Dufraimont

"R. v. Hay: Enhanced Safeguards against Wrongful Convictions in Identification Cases" (2014) 6 CR (7th) 246.

Annotation to R. v. Muller (2014) 7 CR (7th) 406.

Annotation to R. v. Hutchinson (2014) 8 CR (7th) 259.

Annotation to R. v. L. (C.A.) (2014) 9 CR (7th) 265.

Annotation to *R. v. Belyk* (2014) 9 CR (7th) 401.

Annotation to R. v. S. (W.) (2014) 11 CR (7th) 252.

Annotation to *R. v. Legge* (2014) 12 CR (7th) 124.

"R. v. Hart: Standing Up to Mr. Big" (2014) 12 CR (7th) 294.

Annotation to Mack (2014) 13 CR (7th) 229.

Donald Stuart

Comment on Quebec v. Souveraine (2014) 6 C.R. (7th) 252.

"Bedford: Striking Down Prostitution Laws and Revising Section 7 Standards to Focus on Arbitrariness" (2014) 7 C.R. (7th) 52.

Annotation to R. v. Flaro (2014) 7 C.R. (7th) 152.

Annotation to Henry v. B.C. (A.G.) (2014) 8 C.R. (7th) 109.

Annotation to R. v. Sekhon (2014) 8 C.R. (7th) 225.

Annotation to R. v. Clarke (2014) 9 C.R. (7th) 252.

Annotation to R. v. Tatton (2014) 10 C.R. (7th) 109.

Annotation to R. v. Goleski (2014) 10 C.R. (7th) 190.

Annotation to R. v. Soomal (2014) 10 C.R. (7th) 281.

"Anderson: Continuing A Questionable March to Legal Immunity for Crown Attorneys" (2014) 11 C.R. (7th) 26.

Annotation to R. v. Taylor (2014) 12 C.R. (7th) 4.

Annotation to R. v. B (S.) (2014) 12 C.R. (7th) 389.

(With Tanovich) Annotation to R. v. K. (A.) (2014) 13 C.R. (7th) 75.

Annotation to R. v. Pearce (2014) 13 C.R. (7th) 270.

Annotation to R. v. Bui (S.) (2014) 14 C.R. (7th) 149.

BOOK REVIEWS, EDITORIAL AND MEDIA COMMENTARY, OTHER PUBLICATIONS

Beverley Baines

Book review of *Debating Sharia: Islam, Gender Politics, and Family Law Arbitration* by Anna C. Korteweg and Jennifer A. Selby, eds, (2014) 83(2) *University of Toronto Quarterly* "Letters in Canada 2012" 525.

Arthur Cockfield

(with Christians) "How the U.S. Pulled Off the Great Canadian Privacy Giveaway", *Globe and Mail*, April 10, 2014. Online at .

"Stop Soaring School Costs in Ontario", Toronto Star, January 19, 2014.

Christopher Essert

Book review of *Philosophical Foundations of Property Law* (2014) Notre Dame Philosophical Reviews. Online at http://ndpr.nd.edu/news/49454-philosophical-foundations-of-property-law/.

Lynne Hanson

Book Review of *Assault in Canada; Law, Legal Practice and Women's Activism* by Elizabeth Sheehy (2014) for *Canadian Journal of Law and Society*. Online at http://muse.jhu.edu/journals/canadian_journal __of_law_and_society/v030/30.1.hanson.html.

Erik Knutsen

"Doubt is still clouding the matter of whether embattled lawyer Javad Heydary is dead or alive", Interview by Rachel Mendleson, *Toronto Star*, January 24, 2014.

Will Kymlicka

"Foreword/Avant-Propos" in Report on Canadian Values/Rapport sur les valeurs canadiennes (2014) 7.

"The Essentialist Critique of Multiculturalism: Theory, Policies and Ethos" (2014) Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies Research Paper No. 2014/59.

Interviewed by Angus Taylor "An Interview with Sue Donaldson and Will Kymlicka" (2014) 17(1) *Between the Species* 140.

"Filosoof en Eredoctor Will Kymlicka: Dierproven: de verboden vrucht?" (Animal Testing: The Forbidden Fruit), Interview by Ine Van Houdenhove, *CampusKrant*, November 19, 2014.

"Eredoctoraat Voor Will Kymlicka: West-Europeanen zien migranten te veel als bedreiging" (Western Europeans see too many migrants as a threat), *Veto*, November 9, 2014.

Interview by Philip Till, CKNW Radio Morning News, January 2, 2014.

Interview with Constanze Griessler (Österreichischer Rundfunk), Austrian Broadcasting Corp, March 2014.

"Should dogs be citizens? It's not as crazy as you think", Interview by Zack Beauchamp, Vox, December 16, 2014. Online at http://www.vox.com/2014/12/16/7385269/animal-citizenship-kymlicka.

Radio interview with "The Monocle Daily", Monocle 24 radio, London UK, December 18, 2014.

"Ideas for Europe", Interview, ALICE project, November 2014.

Nicolas Lamp

Book review of *Socio-Legal Approaches to International Economic Law: Text, Context, Subtext* by Amanda Perry-Kessaris, ed (2014) 15 *Journal of World Investment & Trade* 1109.

David Lyon

"Rien á cacher, rien à craindre?" (2014) 33(1) *Droits et libertés 11*. Online at http://liguedesdroits.ca /?p=2093/

"Should Christians resist greater government surveillance?" Debate ("Open Question") in (2014) 58(7) *Christianity Today*.

Book review of Against Security: How We Go Wrong at Airports, Subways, and Other Sites of Ambiguous Danger by Harvey Molotch (2014) 119(4) American Journal of Sociology.

Book review article "Big Brother is listening to you (for your own good, of course)" of *No Place to Hide: Edward Snowden, the NSA and the U.S. Surveillance State* by Glenn Greenwald and *The NSA Report: Liberty and Security in a Changing World* by the President's Review Group on Intelligence and Communications Technologies by Richard A. Clarke, Michael J. Morell, Geoffrey R. Stone, Cass R. Sunstein, and Peter Swire (2014) *Books & Culture* 25-27. Online at <u>http://www.booksandculture.com/articles/2014/novdec/big-</u> <u>brother-is-listening-to-you.html/</u>.

Broadcasts of the MIT public lecture, "Surveillance after Snowden: Decoding the 'Snooping Scandal,'" WZBC Truth and Justice Radio, (starting) March 14, 2014.

"On the Run From Big Data", Interview by Benedetto Vecchi, *Il Manifesto*, March 2014 (in a spread that also includes a review essay of Lyon and Bauman [2013] *Liquid Surveillance*).

"Big Data: Citizens Under Surveillance", Interview by French-German public TV channel, March 31, 2014.

Article by Jim Bronskill (Canadian Press), "Data Blurring between Public, Private Sector Risks Personal Privacy: book". *Public-private blurring risks privacy,* in *The Ottawa Citizen, Vancouver Sun, Herald-Chronicle* (Halifax), May 8, 2014.

"Privacy put at risk by blurring of public, private sector lines, book says", Interview by The Canadian Press, CBC News, May 8, 2014.

"Why surveillance is proliferating, even if 'there is no conspiracy", Interview by Jim Bronskill, The Canadian Press, CTV News, May 8, 2014.

"Mobilisation massive contre la surveillance", Le Devoir (Montreal), May 15, 2014.

"Professor David Lyon speaks on Surveillance", Interview by Routledge for *The Handbook of Surveillance Studies*, July 2014. Online at https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Ov05EgnjMy0&feature=youtu.be

Nancy McCormack

"Developments in Canadian Law and Law Libraries" (2014) 22(3) Australian Law Librarian 170.

"Canada's National Library Falls Behind on the Job, Audit Reveals", AALL Spectrum Blog, December 22, 2014. Online at < http://www.aallnet.org/Blogs/spectrum-blog/54873.html>

"Developments in Canadian Law and Law Libraries: Canada's Prime Minister in Public Spat with Canada's Chief Justice" (2014) 22(2) Australian Law Librarian 121.

"News from North of the Border:The Fair Elections Act, Bill C-23: Voter Suppression Makes its Way North" 18(9) *Spectrum Online*, July 10, 2014. Online at American Association of Law Libraries http://www.aallnet.org/main-menu/Publications/spectrum/Spectrum-Online/News-from-North.html.

"News from North of the Border:Senate Woes and a Supreme Court Reference in Canada" 18(4) *Spectrum Online*, January 28, 2014. Online at American Association of Law Libraries http://www.aallnet.org/main-menu/Publications/spectrum/Spectrum-Online/Canada.html.

"Developments in Canadian Law and Law Libraries" (2014) 22(1) Australian Law Librarian 82.

Bruce Pardy

"Killing green energy contracts", National Post, May 14, 2014.

Grégoire Webber

"On the 'lawful' premise and prostitution", UK Constitutional Law Group Blog, May 13, 2014. Online at <<u>http://ukconstitutionallaw.org/2014/05/13/gregoire-webber-on-the-lawful-premise-and-prostitution/</u>>.

(with Sossin) "Judges transcend political labels", The Globe and Mail, December 18, 2014.

PAPERS AND PRESENTATIONS DELIVERED AT SCHOLARLY, PROFESSIONAL OR LAW REFORM CONFERENCES

Sharryn Aiken

"Citizenship Act Reform", Immigration and Citizenship Law Workshop, Metro Toronto Chinese and Southeast Asian Legal Clinic, Toronto, November 21, 2014.

"Academic Research on Refugees and Community Interests: Pathways to Partnership", Refugee Research and Community Outreach Conference, Migration Law Research Cluster, University of Manitoba, Faculty of Law, March 28, 2014.

"Citizenship: Understanding Basic Concepts", Webinar for Canadian Council for Refugees, February 6, 2014. Online at http://ccrweb.ca/en/webinar/citizenship-understanding-basic-concepts.

Bita Amani

"Restitution, Repatriation, and Resistance: Reframing the Biopiracy Dialogue towards Women's Work and Traditional Indigenous Knowledge", Arctic/Northern Women: Situating Law and Justice In Development and Equality, Feminist Legal Studies Queen's, Queen's University, Kingston, February 28, 2014-March 1, 2014.

Martha Bailey

"Resolving Conflicts Between the Hague Abduction Convention and Immigration and Refugee Law", International Society of Family Law conference, Tel Aviv, January 1-3, 2014.

"The Neurobiology of Parenting Memories and Adult Attachment", poster presentation at the Canadian Conference on Developmental Psychology, Carleton University, Ottawa, May 8-9, 2014.

"The Neurobiology of Adult Attachment", poster presentation at the Canadian Association of Neuroscience, Montreal, May 25-28, 2014.

"The Neurobiology of Adult Attachment", poster presentation at the Development, Functions and Disorders of the Nervous System conference, Montreal, July 19-24, 2014.

Beverley Baines

"Refusing to License Evangelical Christian Law Graduates, Feminism and the Constitution: Canada's 21st Century Controversy", Research Committee on Sociology of Law's International Working Group for Comparative Studies of the Legal Profession, Frauenchiemsee, Germany, July 6-9, 2014.

"What does Canadian law know about intersectionality?", Intersectionality Research, Policy and Practice: Influences, Interrogations and Innovations Conference, Simon Fraser University, Vancouver, April 24-26, 2014.

"Do Quebec Women Who Wear the Niqab Have Rights: Challenging the Secular Charter (Bill 60)", Equality, Religion and Culture: A Symposium on the Quebec Secular Charter, Queen's University Department of Philosophy, March 7, 2014.

Nicholas Bala

(with Chamberland) "Practical Aspects of Proof of Grave Risk' in The Hague Convention on Child Abduction" Meeting of the Working Group on Article 13(1)(b) of the Permanent Bureau of the 1980 Hague Child Abduction Convention, Permanent Bureau of The Hague Convention on Private International Law, the Hague, Netherlands, January 30- February 1, 2014.

(with Semple) "Ontario's Family Justice System: An Evidence-Based Approach", Ontario Bar Association Family Law Institute, Toronto, February 7, 2014.

"Making Better Use of Expert Knowledge in the Family Justice Process", National Judicial Institute, Family Law Program, Quebec City, February 13, 2014.

"Social Facts, Facts from Experts, Focused Reports, Single Joint Experts & 'Hot-tubbing'", National Judicial Institute, Family Law Program, Quebec City, February 13, 2014.

(with Maur) "Re-thinking Costs in Family Cases: Encouraging Parties to 'Move Forward'", National Judicial Institute, Family Law Program, Quebec City, February 13, 2014.

(with Maur & Adams) "Re-thinking Costs in Family Cases: Encouraging Parties to 'Move Forward'", Family Law Summit, Law Society of Upper Canada, Toronto, Ontario, March 31, 2014.

"Judicial Interim Release & Detention Under The Y.C.J.A.", Ontario Justices Of The Peace Spring Conference, Niagara-on-the-Lake, April 9 and May 7, 2014.

"Responding To Juvenile Crime In Canada: Law Reform Reduces Use Of Courts & Custody Despite 'Law-And-Order' Rhetoric", The Future of Juvenile Justice, Sixth Conference on the Future of Adversarial and Inquisitorial Systems, University of North Carolina Law School, Chapel Hill, USA, April 11-12, 2014.

(with Blitt) "The Hague Convention and the Role of the Child's Lawyer", Canadian Bar Association Webinar, April 15, 2014.

"Responding to Adolescent Offending in Canada's Youth Justice System: Progress and Problems for Presentation", Best Interest of the Child Conference and Forum, Johnson-Shoyama Graduate School of Public Policy, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan, May 8, 2014.

(with Blais) "Cyberbullying and the Law", Ontario Justice Education Network, Queen's University, Kingston, May 9, 2014.

"Responding More Effectively To Youth Crime: The Legal Context", Canadian Youth Justice Conference, IIR Healthcare Conference Series, Toronto, June 25, 2014.

"Family Mediation in Canada: Understanding the Context", 25 Years of Family Mediation: Yesterday, Today & Tomorrow Conference, Children Now, Montreal, June 26, 2014.

(with Campbell & Hebert) "Children's Voices in Family Cases & Judicial Interviews", National Family Law Program, Federation of Law Societies of Canada Whistler, July 14, 2014.

(with Maur) "Re-Thinking Costs In Family Cases: Encouraging Parties To 'Move Forward'", National Family Law Program, Federation of Law Societies of Canada, Whistler, July 14, 2014.

(with Hebert) "Views, Perspectives And Experiences of Children in Family Cases", National Judicial Institute Program on Judicial Interviews of Children, Federation of Law Societies of Canada, Whistler, July 15, 2014.

"Shared Parenting: Now the Under-appreciated Norm in Canada - Implications for Policy & Practice", National Family Law Program, Federation of Law Societies of Canada, Whistler, July 15, 2014.

(with Maur) "Rethinking costs in Ontario Family Cases: Encouraging Parties to 'Move Forward'", Frontenac Law Association, Gananoque, September 19, 2014.

"Bill C-10 & the Youth Criminal Justice Act Amendments: Fine Tuning, Not Fundamental Reform, Thank Goodness!", Ontario Court of Justice East Region Education Program, Kingston, October 8, 2014.

(with Blitt) "Child Abduction: Prevention and Response to National & International Cases", Canadian Bar Association webinar, October 8, 2014.

Kevin Banks

"Must Canada Change its Labour Laws to Compete with the United States?", Canadian Bar Association, Labour Law Section, Vancouver, June 10, 2014.

"Addressing the Disability Accommodation Gap in Employment", Conference of the Centre Inter-Universitaire sur la Mondialisation et le Travail, Montreal, May 13, 2014.

Arthur Cockfield

"FATCA and Canadian Taxpayer Privacy", 19th Annual International Studies Symposium, The United States of America: The Neighbor You Don't Know, York University, Toronto, March 30, 2014.

"FATCA and Canadian Taxpayer Privacy", Pathways to Privacy Symposium, University of Toronto, Toronto, March 21, 2014.

"BEPS: Lessons from History", BEPS Panel Discussion, Deloitte Tax Workshop, University of Waterloo, Toronto, June 22, 2014.

Keynote speech at "Pursuing a Research Career (and Other Odd Pursuits)", Queen's Model Court, Isabel Bader Centre for the Performing Arts, Queen's University, Kingston, November 7, 2014.

Lisa Dufraimont

"Canada (Attorney General) v. Bedford and the Shifting Limits on Substantive Criminal Law under Section 7", 2013 Constitutional Cases Conference, Osgoode Hall Law School, Toronto, April 11, 2014.

Panel presentation on "Ethics in Criminal Law", CBA Ethics Forum, Canadian Bar Association, Toronto, June 2, 2014.

(with Stuart) "Key Criminal Cases 2014", Ontario Justice Education Network, Kingston Law Institute, May 9, 2014.

Christopher Essert

"Two Kinds of Justifications of Property", invited presentation at UCLA Legal Theory Workshop, Los Angeles, February 13, 2014

"Legal Powers in Private Law", invited presentation at Private Law Workshop, Harvard Law School, Cambridge MA, April 7, 2014 *invited

"A Theory of Legal Obligation", invited keynote speaker at OLPP Graduate Conference in Legal Philosophy, McMaster University, Hamilton, May 29 2014

"Nuisance and the Normative Boundaries of Ownership", invited presentation at Private Law Workshop, William and Mary Law School, Williamsburg, Virginia, August 14, 2014.

Invited Commentator on Julia Markovits, Laws and Reasons, Legal Philosophy Workshop, Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania, April 4 2014.

David Freedman

"Why Passing of Accounts Matter", Law Society of Upper Canada, February 15, 2014.

"Trusts & Estates Litigation: Developments in the Law of Limitations", Annual Estates and Trusts Summit, Law Society of Upper Canada, Toronto, October 3, 2014.

Leslie Green

"The Forces of Law", International Workshop on The Force of Law, Angelo Sraffa Department of Legal Studies, University of Bocconi, Milan, Italy, October 3, 2014.

"Right Speech", Public Lecture at the Dahrendorf Programme for the Study of Freedom, St Antony's College, Oxford, November 21, 2014.

Joshua Karton

"The International Arbitrator's Duty to Apply the Law", Junior International Law Scholars Association Annual Meeting, Berkeley Law School, Berkeley, CA, USA, January 31, 2014.

"How Should International Arbitrators Interpret Commercial Contracts?", American Society of Comparative Law Younger Comparativists Committee Third Annual Conference, Lewis & Clark Law School, Portland, OR, USA, April 4-5, 2014.

"How Should International Arbitrators Interpret Commercial Contracts?", New Voices in Commercial Law Seminar Series, Queen Mary, University of London Centre for Commercial Law Studies, Paris, France, May 2014.

"Arbitrators' Role and Duties Related to Application of the Governing Law", ICC Canada International Arbitration Conference, Montreal, QC, November 7, 2014.

"Lex Petrolea in Investor-State Arbitration: Rationalizing Energy Industry Practices and Human Rights / Environmental Protection", Canadian Council on International Law 43rdAnnual Conference, with co-author Dilton Ribeiro, Ottawa, ON, November 13, 2014.

"Is Investment Treaty Arbitration a Mechanism to Second-Guess Governments' Exercise of Administrative Discretion: Public Law or *Lex Investoria?*", Eighth Annual Juris International Investment Treaty Arbitration Conference, Washington DC, USA, March 28, 2014.

"Movements under the Surface", Stockholm Arbitration Summit, Stockholm University and the Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce, Stockholm, Sweden, May 22, 2014.

Erik Knutsen

"Why Compensating Medical Malpractice Patients Fails in Canada: Empirical Evidence from the Court of Appeal for Ontario", Compensation and the Common Law conference, Université de Montréal, Montreal, March 21, 2014.

"Synthetic Justice", Round-table on Civil Procedure, Windsor Law School, Windsor, March 30, 2014.

"Canada's Accident Law System as Triumvirate of Tort, Insurance and Civil Litigation: Implications for Ireland", Conference on Compensation Culture: Comparative Tort Law Reform in the 21st Century, International Commercial and Economic Law Group, University of Limerick, School of Law, Ireland, May 23-24, 2014.

"The Continuing Evolution of Causation in Personal Injury Claims", 10th Annual Update: Personal Injury Law and Practice, Osgoode Professional Development, Osgoode Hall Law School, Toronto, September 30, 2014.

"A Reflexive Approach to the Symbiotic Nature of Canadian Accident Law", Conference Celebrating Justice Louis LeBel's Contributions, University of Toronto, Toronto, October 18-19, 2014.

Will Kymlicka

"Neoliberal multiculturalism", presented to Migration Working Group, European University Institute, Florence, January 29, 2014.

"Political participation of national minorities", Global Governance Programme - Migrants and Minorities: towards a common rights framework, European University Institute, Florence, January 30-31, 2014.

"Zoopolis: A new model of human-animal relations", Ludwig Forum for International Art, Aachen, Germany, February 2, 2014.

"Commentary", presented at Global Governance Programme Policy Seminar - Diversity Partnerships: Towards a Common Framework for Migrants and Minorities, Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies, European University Institute, Florence, March 7, 2014. "Animals and the Frontiers of Citizenship", keynote address at conference on Animal Politics: Politische Theorie des Mensch-Tier-Verhältnisses, Political Theory section of the German Association of Political Science, Hamburg, Germany, March 12-14, 2014.

(with Donaldson) "The Promise of Citizenship", Conference on Animal Ethics: Abolition, Regulation, or Citizenship?, Rutgers University School of Law, Newark, NJ, April 11, 2014.

(with Donaldson) "Animals and the Promise of Citizenship", keynote lecture at Conference on New Frontiers in Ethics, Centre for Ethics, University of Toronto, Toronto, April 25-26, 2014.

"The General Issues: Competing Views of Solidarity and the Challenges to It", presented at CIFAR Successful Societies Program - "Understanding the Sources of Solidarity in Diverse Societies", Montreal, May 1-2, 2014.

"Multiculturalism and Minority Rights in the Arab World", presented at Institute for the Study of Muslim Civilizations, Aga Khan University, London UK, May 16, 2014.

"Zoopolis", Panel on "Civil Rights for Animals?", PhilCologne festival, Cologne (Germany), May 19, 2014.

(with Donaldson) "Two Models of Animal Sanctuary", Farm Sanctuary Academic Collaboration Summit, Watkins Glen NY, July 27-28, 2014.

"Animals and Social Justice", Sydney Ideas Public Lecture, Sydney Environment Institute, University of Sydney, August 5, 2014.

Concluding Commentator, Workshop on "Working Towards Social Justice for Animals", Human-Animal Research Network (HARN), University of Sydney, August 6, 2014.

(with Castles) "A Conversation about Multiculturalism", Sociology Department, University of Sydney, August 7, 2014.

"Towards a Multicultural Zoopolis: Animal Rights, Race and the Left", public lecture at Institute for the Study of Social Change, University of Tasmania, Hobart, Australia, August 11, 2014.

"The Challenges of Multiculturalism", Ethics Matters program, Carnegie Council for Ethics and International Affairs, New York, October 29, 2014.

"Rethinking Membership and Participation in an inclusive democracy: cognitive disability, children, animals", expert seminar, Institute of Philosophy, KU Leuven, Belgium, November 5, 2014.

"Solidarity in Diverse Societies", public lecture given at honorary doctorate ceremony, KU Leuven, Belgium, November 6, 2014.

"Between Neoliberal Multiculturalism and Welfare Chauvinism: Solidarity in Diverse Docieties", presentation to Venice-Delhi Seminar on "Minorities and Populism", Reset Dialogues, Venice, Italy, November 7-8, 2014.

"Multicultural Citizenship and Cultural Membership", invited presentation to Royal Society of Canada annual symposium on (Im)migration, memories, and transnational identities, Chateau Frontenac, Quebec City, November 20, 2014.

Kathleen Lahey

"Gender, Indigenous Peoples, and the Paradox of Plenty in Resource Rich Regions", Arctic/Northern Women: Situating Law and Justice in Development and Equality conference, Feminist Legal Studies Queen's, Queen's University Faculty of Law, Kingston, March 6, 2014.

"Sex Equality and Tax Justice: Gender impact of tax, benefit, and other fiscal policies Gender and Fiscal Justice", Tax Justice and Human Rights Symposium, McGill University Faculty of Law, Montreal, June 19, 2014.

"Fiscal Patriarchy and Detaxation: The Gender Impact of Joint Tax-Benefit Laws", International Legal Feminisms Collaborative Research Network, Law and Society Association Annual Conference, Minneapolis, June 1, 2014.

"Taxation, Gender, and Economic Inequality Panel on Unpacking Inequality", People's Social Forum, University of Ottawa, Ottawa, August 21, 2014.

"Women's Economic Equality, Child Care, and Income Splitting: Returning Women in Canada to a Culture of Dependence", Panel on 'Debates on Financing Childcare', Childcare Research, Evidence, and Policy Conference, University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, November 13, 2014.

"Women's Economic Equality, Child Care, and Income Splitting: The Gender Impact of Alternative Funding Methods," panel on 'How will Governments Fund Child Care?", Childcare 2020 Conference, University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, November 14-15, 2014.

"How Alberta's Tax and Budget Policies Undermine Women's Equality: ---Yes, there are alternatives!", People vs Profiteers: Demanding Justice and Equity conference, Parkland Institute's 18th Annual Conference, University of Alberta, Edmonton, November 22, 2014.

"The PfA calls for Taking Back the Budget and Taxing for Equality – Not for Detaxation and 'Tax Cuts or Growth'", Roundtable on Institutional Mechanisms for the Advancement of Women NGO Forum Beijing+20UN ECE Regional Review, Geneva, November 4, 2014.

"Gender Equality and Taxation: Key Fiscal Issues in Financing for Development", UNWomen Expert Gender Meeting, London, UK, December 2-3, 2014.

Nicolas Lamp

"Narrative and Legal Technique in Multilateral Trade Lawmaking", Workshop on Sociological Inquiries into International Law, London School of Economics and Political Science, London UK, May 17, 2014.

"The Receding Horizon of Informality in WTO Negotiations", Decennial Conference of the Association of Social Anthropologists, Edinburgh, June 21, 2014.

"How Some Countries Became 'Special': Developing Countries and the Construction of Difference in Multilateral Trade Lawmaking", Biennial Conference of the Society of International Economic Law, Berne, July 12, 2014. "The Development Discourse in International Trade Lawmaking", Biennial Meeting of the American Society of International Law's International Economic Law Interest Group, University of Denver Sturm College of Law, Denver CO, November 15, 2014.

David Lyon

"Surveillance after Snowden: Decoding the 'Snooping Scandal'", Public lecture at Queen's, sponsored by Geneva House, invisible*college*, Queen's University, January 13, 2014.

"Surveillance, Democracy and Human Rights", LAVITS – Red de estudios LatinoAmericanos en la vigilancia, tecnologia y sociedad, FLACSO (Facultad LatinoAmericana des Ciencias Sociales), Mexico City, February 26, 2014.

"Surveillance after Snowden: Decoding the 'Snooping Scandal'", public lecture at University of California, Irvine CA, February 27, 2014.

"Surveillance after Snowden: Decoding the 'Snooping Scandal'", Queen's Interactive Crisis Simulation (model UN), Queen's University, March 7, 2014.

"Surveillance after Snowden: Decoding the 'Snooping Scandal'", The Arthur Miller Lecture on Technology and Ethics, Cambridge, MA, March 10, 2014

"Surveillance after Snowden: Decoding the 'Snooping Scandal'", Public lecture at L'Abri Conference, Southborough MA, March 11, 2014.

"Distributed dystopia: Surveillance, transparency and visibility in Dave Eggers' *The Circle*", The Frederic Ewan Series on Academic Freedom and Civil Liberties, Wolfe Institute, Brooklyn College, Brooklyn NY, March 12, 2014.

"Surveillance after Snowden: Decoding the 'Snooping Scandal'", The Frederic Ewan Series on Academic Freedom and Civil Liberties, Wolfe Institute, Brooklyn College, Brooklyn NY, March 13, 2014.

(with Thompson, Bracken-Roche and Saulnier) "Drone surveillance in Canada", Pathways to Privacy symposium, Canadian Civil Liberties Association, Toronto, March 21, 2014.

"Distributed dystopia: Surveillance, transparency and visibility in Dave Eggers' *The Circle*", The 6th Biannual Surveillance and Society Conference, Barcelona, April 25, 2014.

(with Bennett, Haggerty and Steeves) "Transparent Lives: Surveillance in Canada", Opening plenary at The 6th Biannual Surveillance and Society Conference, Barcelona, April 25, 2014.

"Signal vs. Noise: Surveillance, data sharing and access", Panel speaker at Canadian Literacy Review Spur Festival, Toronto, April 3, 2014. Broadcast on CBC Day 6 with Brent Bambury.

"Surveillance and Democracy", The Politics of Surveillance Workshop: Advancing Democracy in a Surveillance Society, University of Ottawa, May 10, 2014.

"Surveillance, Snowden and Big Data", keynote at Symposium on Mobility and Tracks in Public Space, UQAM, Montreal, May 15, 2014.

Introduction to Vivre a nu: la surveillance au Canada, UQAM conference, Montreal, May 15, 2014.

"Welcome Watching: Paradoxes of Surveillance and Visibility", the International Sociological Association World Congress, Yokohama, Japan, July 16 2014.

"Surveillance, Human Rights and Democracy after Snowden", public lecture at Iwanami Foundation, Yokohama, July 17, 2014.

Mary-Jo Maur

"The Hague Convention: A Primer for Ontario Judges", the Ontario Court of Justice Institute, Toronto, January 15, 2014.

"Costs in Canadian Family Law Cases – Entitlement Across the Country", the National Judicial Institute, Quebec City, February 13 – 14, 2014.

"Costs in Ontario Family Law Cases – Entitlement and Quantum", The Family Law Summit, Law Society of Upper Canada, Toronto, March 31, 2014.

"Costs in Canadian Family Law Cases – Entitlement and Quantum Across the Country", the National Family Law Program, Whistler BC, July 15, 2014.

Nancy McCormack

"Managing Burnout in the Workplace", Ontario Association of Library Technicians, Queen's University, May 1, 2014.

Cherie Metcalf

(with Ian Keay) "Measuring the Impact of Judicial Adjustments to Property Rights: Resource Industries and Aboriginal Rights in Canada", Society for Environmental Law & Economics Conference, University of Illinois Law, Chicago, May 23, 2014.

(with Ian Keay) "Measuring the Impact of Judicial Adjustments to Property Rights: Resource Industries and Aboriginal Rights in Canada", Canadian Law & Economics Association Conference, University of Toronto, Faculty of Law, September 19, 2014.

Wanjiru Njoya

"The Contract of Employment and Corporate Law", Symposium on the Contract of Employment at Work, St John's College, University of Oxford, Oxford, March 21, 2014.

"On the Legitimacy of Property Rights: Shareholder Ownership and Social Justice", Osgoode-Toronto Junior Faculty Forum, Osgoode Hall, York University, Toronto, April 25, 2014.

"The Contract of Employment and Corporate Law", Symposium on the Contract of Employment at Work, St John's College, University of Oxford, Oxford, September 29, 2014.

Bruce Pardy

"FIT to be Tied: Can the Ontario Government cancel renewable energy contracts?", 2014 Annual Ontario Network for Sustainable Energy Policy (ONSEP) Annual Workshop, Prince Edward County, Ontario, April 2014.

"The Madness of Bottled Water Bans", Water Environment Association of Ontario, Queen's Chapter, Kingston, March 2014.

"Welcome to the Anthropocene, where natural means everything and nothing", Law and Our Diverse Natures Conference, University of Ottawa Faculty of Law, February 2014.

Patricia Peppin

Scholarly reviewer of Health Law graduate students' presentations, the Canadian Institutes of Health Research (CIHR)-funded Curriculum Network meeting at University of Toronto, May 8-9, 2014.

Michael Pratt

"Contractual Releases", Faculty of Law Guest Lecture Series, Faculty of Law, the University of the West Indies, November 3, 2014.

Darryl Robinson

"Where Can We Find the Fundamental Principles of International Criminal Law?", Criminal Justice Colloquium, SMU Dedman School of Law, Dallas, Texas, January 23-24, 2014.

"Perpetration of Universal Crimes Through Power Structures and Command Responsibility", Conference on Universal Crimes, Bergen, Norway, April 23-25, 2014.

"Cooperation on Crimes Against Humanity: What Model?", Experts Meeting on the Crimes Against Humanity Initiative, Geneva Academy of International Law, Geneva, Switzerland, May 17, 2014.

"Where Can We Find the Fundamental Principles of International Criminal Law?", Crimfest, Rutgers University, Newark, New Jersey, July 21, 2014.

"Katanga, Gbagbo, and Three Theories of Crimes Against Humanity", Supranational Criminal Law Series, Asser Institute, The Hague, The Netherlands, September 17, 2014.

"Inescapable Dyads: Why the ICC Cannot Win", Leiden University Grotius Dialogues, The Netherlands, September 18, 2014.

"Inescapable Dyads: Why the ICC Cannot Win", Tsinghua-University of Toronto Law Faculty Conference, Perspectives on International Law, Toronto, October 17, 2014.

"Inescapable Dyads: Why the ICC Cannot Win", International Law Weekend, Fordham University, New York, October 25, 2014

"The 'Justice' of International Justice", Ethics at Noon Series, University of Toronto Centre for Ethics, Toronto, November 12, 2014.

"The Blurring Borders of International and Transnational Criminal Law", Conference on Legal Responses to Transnational and International Crimes: Towards an Integrative Approach?, University of Amsterdam, Amsterdam, The Netherlands, December 4, 2014.

"Why a Crimes Against Humanity Convention?", Centre for International Law Research and Policy Book Launch, United Nations Headquarters, New York, December 12, 2014.

Donald Stuart

(with Dufraimont) "Key Criminal Cases 2014", Ontario Justice Education Network, First Law Institute for Eastern Ontario , Kingston, May 9, 2014.

Criminal Law panel, Pivotal Cases of the Supreme Court, National Constitutional and Human Rights Conference, Ottawa, June 27, 2014.

Mark Walters

"Federalism's Wild Bouquet: Louis LeBel and the Federal Idea", presented at "The Legacy of Justice Louis LeBel" workshop, Faculty of Law, University of Toronto, October 17-18, 2014.

"Public Law and Ordinary Legal Method", presented at 2014 Public Law Conference: Process and Substance in Public Law, Faculty of Law, University of Cambridge, September 15-17, 2014.

"Succession to the Throne and the Constitution of Canada", presented at a conference organized by the Canadian Study of Parliament Group, The Crown and Parliament, Ottawa, May 16, 2014.

"Dicey's Taxonomy for Constitutions", presented at conference of the Cambridge Centre for Public Law, "Dicey's Lost Lectures on Comparative Constitutionalism", University of Cambridge, May 16, 2014.

"Unwritten Constitutions", presented at the Philosophical Foundations of Constitutional Law Workshop, Faculty of Law, University of Toronto, May 10 -11, 2014.

Grégoire Webber

"Rationalism in Public Law", Public Law Speakers Workshop, Birmingham Law School, University of Birmingham, January 2014.

"Rights and persons", Statutory Interpretation and Constitutional Structure: U.S. and Commonwealth Comparisons, Notre Dame Law School (London campus), February 2014.

"Rights and persons", Legislated Rights workshop, of St John's College, University Oxford, Oxford, February 2014.

"Rationalism in Public Law", LSE-Paris II seminar, London School of Economics, London UK, May 2014.

"Prostitution Panel", Department of Political Science, Guelph University, October 2014.

Presentation to Faculty and students of my book *The Negotiable Constitution* and other work on rights, two seminar sessions, Faculty of Law, Western University, November 4-5, 2014.

PRESENTATIONS TO JUDICIAL, GOVERNMENTAL AND LEGISLATIVE BODIES

Sharryn Aiken

"International Human Rights and the Policies and Practices of the Canada Border Services Agency", Expert Witness, Senate Standing Committee on National Security and Defence, May 12, 2014.

Nicholas Bala

"The Changing Expectations of Judges in Family Cases", Northern Courts Judicial Seminar, National Judicial Institute, Iqaluit, Nunavut, February 18, 2014.

Invited to present on youth justice and visible minority youth, Senate Committee on Human Rights, Parliament of Canada, Ottawa, March 3, 2014.

(with Finlay) "Child Welfare Adolescents & The Youth Justice System: Failing to Respond Effectively to Crossover Youth", Ontario Court of Justice Annual Meeting, Deerhurst, Ontario, May 21, 2014.

"Hague Convention Proceedings: Article 13(b) Working Group & the Role of Children", Hague Convention Network Judges Meeting, Toronto, May 27, 2014.

(with Maur) "Responding to International Abduction & Removal of Children to Ontario from Hague Convention and Other Countries", Education Committee of the Ontario Court of Justice, Toronto, May 28, 2014.

(with Epstein, Garbarino & Stahl) "Parental Relocation: Best Practices for Settlement & Litigation", Association of Family and Conciliation Courts, Toronto, May 28, 2014.

(with Birnbaum, Martinson & McColley) "Children's Participation in the Family Justice Process", Association of Family and Conciliation Courts, Toronto, May 29, 2014.

(with Waldman) "High Conflict Families & the Family Justice Process", Provincial Education Chairs Program, National Judicial institute, Ottawa, June 10, 2014.

(with Finlay & Scully) "Crossover Youth In Ontario: Increasing Understanding & Improving Responses", Youth Justice Advisory Panel, Ministry of Children and Youth Services, Toronto, June 20, 2014.

(with Chaput) "Past Parenting Evidence & C.F.S.A s. 50", Ontario Court of Justice, Family Law Program, Niagara-on-the-Lake, September 10, 2014.

"Youth Sentencing: The Adolescent Brain, the Y.C.J.A. & the Omnibus Crime Bill", British Columbia Provincial Court Education Program, Vancouver, November 7, 2014.

(with Chamberland) "Proving "Grave Risk: The Judicial Role", Working Group of the Permanent Bureau of Hague Convention on Child Abduction, The Hague, NL. November 20-22, 2014.

Arthur Cockfield

Testified on pre-budget consultations, Parliamentary Standing Committee, House of Commons, Ottawa, October 21, 2014.

Testified on Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act, Parliamentary Standing Committee, House of Commons, Ottawa, May 13, 2014.

Lisa Dufraimont

"Criminal Law Update 2014", Supreme Courts of Nova Scotia and Prince Edward Island Education Seminar, Halifax, May 23, 2014.

Erik Knutsen

"Medical Malpractice Appellate Trends" and "Causation in Insurance", National Judicial Institute Annual Civil Law Program – Tort Law in an Age of Flood and Fire, Montreal, May 13-15, 2014.

"Negligent Misrepresentation Damages: Tort versus Contract", National Judicial Institute Program for Alberta Queen's Bench, Calgary, January 30, 2014.

Kathleen Lahey

"Women, Gender-based Policy Analysis, and Equality", Presentation to House of Commons Women's Caucus, Ottawa, February 2014.

Michael Pratt

"Damages Assessment – Tort and Contract", Presentation to National Judicial Institute Private Law Seminar, Montreal, May 2014.

"Releases of Liability for Negligence", Presentation to National Judicial Institute Private Law Seminar, Montreal, May 2014.

REPORTS AND STUDIES FOR GOVERNMENT AND OTHER INSTITUTIONS

Nicholas Bala

(with Kehoe) "Concurrent Legal Proceedings in Cases of Family Violence: The Child Protection Perspective", Department of Justice Canada, May 2014.

Arthur Cockfield

(with Christians) "Submissions to the Department of Finance on Implementation of FATCA in Canada", Department of Finance, March 10, 2014.

"FATCA and the Erosion of Canadian Taxpayer Privacy", Report to the Office of the Privacy Commissioner of Canada, April 2014.

Kathleen Lahey

"Tax Cuts and Sex Equality in Canada, 1995-2015: Review of Canadian Tax Policies", United Nations Committee on the Status of Women Economic Committee for Europe [ECE] NGO Regional Beijing+20 Review Forum, Geneva, November 2014.

"Income Inequalities in Canada: Fiscal and Gender Dimensions", Consultation brief submitted to the House of Commons Standing Committee on the Status of Women, *Study on Inequalities*, Ottawa, May 2014.

Bruce Pardy

"Kennametal Stellite Inc. v. Director, Ministry of the Environment" (2013) Ontario Environmental Review Tribunal Case No. 13-118.

"2210652 Ontario Ltd v Ontario (Ministry of the Environment)" (2014) Ontario Environmental Review Tribunal Decisions No. 40.

"D & O Waterline Assn. v. Ontario (Ministry of the Environment)" (2014) Ontario Environmental Review Tribunal Decisions No. 30.

RESEARCH GRANTS

Bita Amani

(with Lahey) Principal's Development Fund for International FLSQ Visiting Scholar and Conference Keynote Speaker Attiya Waris (2014-2015).

Nicholas Bala

Principal Investigator, SSHRC, "Access to Family Justice" (2014-2019).

Richard Chaykowski

Principal Investigator (with Hickey), Greater Toronto Electrical Contractors Association, "Implications of Labour Market Trends in the ICI- Construction Sector and Changes in Technology on Workplace Organization, Processes and Skills", \$145,000 (2014-2016).

Arthur Cockfield

Principal Investigator, SSHRC, "Transaction Cost Perspectives on International Tax Law", \$83,500 (2014-2018).

Principal Investigator, Office of the Privacy Commissioner of Canada, "FATCA and Canadian Taxpayer Privacy", \$10,000 (2013-2014).

Co-Investigator and member of four person executive committee, SSHRC, "The New Transparency: Surveillance and Social Sorting", \$2,500,000 (2008-2015).

Christopher Essert

Principal Investigator, SSHRC, "Property and the Periphery", \$58,100 (2014-2016).

Leslie Green

Co-investigator, Oxford RSF Fund, "Right Speech, Counter-Speech, and the Case of Myanmar" (October 2014).

Tsvi Kahana

Principal Investigator, Queen's University, "Constitutional Labour Law – Israel and Canada", \$5,345 (April 2013-March 2015).

Joshua Karton

Principal Investigator, SSHRC Insight Development Grant, "An Exploration of the International Arbitrator's Duty to Apply the Law" (2013-2015).

Principal Investigator, SARC Grant, "An Exploration of the International Arbitrator's Duty to Apply the Law" (2013-2014).

Erik Knutsen

Principal Investigator, SARC, "Language of Last Resort in the Wake of Disaster: Constructing a Comparative Conceptual Framework for Canadian Insurance Law", \$3,500 (May 2014).

Will Kymlicka

Canadian Institute for Advanced Research, "Fellow of Successful Societies Program", \$40,000/year (2004-2012).

"Abbey Benjamin Postdoctoral Fellowship", \$60,000/year (2013-2014).

Kathleen Lahey

(with Amani) Principal's Development Fund for International FLSQ Visiting Scholar and Conference Keynote Speaker Attiya Waris (2014).

(with Amani) TUAQ Arctic Research Network, FLSQ IWD Conference "Arctic/Northern Women" (2013-2014).

Principal Investigator, SSHRC Insight Grant, "Women, Equality, and Fiscal Policy: Gender Analysis of Taxes, Benefits and Budgets" (2009-2014).

Principal Investigator, SSHRC Insight Development Grant, "Comparative gender impact analysis and fiscal policy" (2011-2014).

Principal Investigator, Parkland Institute, University of Alberta, Women and taxation research project (2014)

Principal Investigator, SSHRC Connection Grant, "Women and Tax Justice Conference" (2014-2015).

Co-Investigator, European Horizon202 Research Grant, "FairTax: Visioning EU Taxation in the New Governance Order" (2014).

David Lyon

SSHRC, "Big Data Surveillance", \$20,000 (2014).

Co-investigator (with Murkami Wood), Federal Office of the Privacy Commissioner (Contributions program), "Privacy Implications of the Spread of Unmanned Aerial Vehicles (UAVs) in Canada", \$50,000 (March 2013-March 2014).

Principal Investigator, SSHRC, "The New Transparency: Surveillance and Social Sorting", \$2,500,000 (2008-2015).

Overseas participating investigator (with principal investigators Kiyoshi, Adams, U), Japanese Society for the Promotion of Society, "Organizational and Individual Behaviour and Personal Information Protection in the Age of Social Media", ¥4.5 (\$65,000; 2012-2015).

Wanjiru Njoya

Principal Investigator, Queen's University Travel Award, "The contract of employment and corporate law", \$1,300 (April 1, 2014).

Darryl Robinson

Principal Investigator, SSHRC Insight Development Grant, "A Cosmopolitan Liberal Account of International Criminal Law", \$38,400 (2012-2014).

Grégoire Webber

Principal Investigator, SSHRC, Canada Research Chair in Public Law and Philosophy of Law (2014-2019).

Conferences and Symposia Hosted or Sponsored by the Faculty of Law

Feminist Legal Studies Queen's, "Roundtable Discussion: Scandinavian Approaches to Gender Equality", organized by Professors Bita Amani and Kathleen Lahey, Queen's University, February 24, 2014.

Feminist Legal Studies Queen's Conference, "Arctic/Northern Women: Situating Law and Justice in Development and Inequality", organized by Professors Bita Amani and Kathleen Lahey, Queen's university, February 28-March 1, 2014. More information available online http://femlaw.queensu.ca/conferencesFLSQ /previousConferences/fLSQConference2014.html.

Centre for Law in the Contemporary Workplace Conference, "Workplace Pensions: Next Generation or Final Frontier", organized by Elizabeth Shilton and Kevin Banks, Toronto, May 23, 2014.

Centre for Law in the Contemporary Workplace panel discussion, "Union Participation on Boards of Directors: The Experience of Bruce Power and the Power Workers' Union", Queen's University, Kingston, November 17, 2014.

Visitors to the Faculty of Law

NAMED LECTURES

The Honourable Madam Justice Claire L'Heureux-Dubé, Supreme Court of Canada, "Conversations about equality law and the future", the Catriona Gibson Memorial Lecture, co-sponsored by Feminist Legal Studies Queen's Speaker Series, March 5, 2014.

Matthew Dimick, SUNY Buffalo Law School, "Productive Unionism", the Douglas Cunningham Visitorship in Labour and Employment Law, March 10, 2014.

Justice Daphne Barak-Erez, Justice of the Supreme Court of Israel, "Law & Multiculturalism in a Jewish and Democratic State", the Irving & Regina Rosen Public Lecture Series and the Freedman Family's Right Honourable Bora Laskin Public Lectureship, March 19, 2014.

Marc Moore, Faculty of Law, University of Cambridge, "Regulatory State Paternalism within Anglo-American Corporate Law", the Law '80 Lecture in Business Law, September 8, 2014.

Justice Daphne Barak-Erez, Justice of the Supreme Court of Israel, Laskin Lecture, "Judges as Guardians of the Constitution", October 20, 2014.

Judith Resnik, Yale Law School, "Inventing Democratic Courts", Catriona Gibson Memorial Lecture, October 30, 2014.

VISITING SPEAKER SERIES

Richard Albert, Boston College Law School, "Constitutional Amendment by Constitutional Desuetude", January 20, 2014.

Francois Tanguay-Renaud, Osgoode Hall Law School, York University, "State Crimes", January 24, 2014.

Blaine C. Favel, Chancellor, University of Saskatchewan, "Challenges with Reconciling Aboriginal Interests and the Canadian Economy, an Energy Perspective", February 7, 2014.

Honourable John Gerretsen, MPP, Kingston and the Islands, Special Q & A, February 10, 2014.

Naomi Schoenbaum, The George Washington University Law School, "The Missing Law of Intimate Work", March 3, 2014.

The Honourable Stephen Goudge, Ontario Court of Appeal, "Public Inquiries: A useful policy vehicle?", March 13, 2014.

Meredith Render, School of Law, the University of Alabama, "Forms Versus Norms in Property", March 21, 2014.

Bob Amsterdam, Law '78, Amsterdam & Partners, "Litigating Politics: Kim Dotcom and Status Capture", September 26, 2014.

Monique Cardinal, Laval University, "Dissident Judges and Courts in Syria since the Uprising of March 2011", September 29, 2014.

David Owens, University of Reading, "Wrong by Convention", October 6, 2014.

Justice Daphne Barak-Erez, Justice of the Supreme Court of Israel, "Human Dignity: The Constitutional Right and Constitutional Value – the Canadian Experience", October 20, 2014.

Charlie Webb, London School of Economics, "Reason and Restitution", October 27, 2014.

Carl MacArthur, Western Law, "The Cost Implications of Tax Law", October 30, 2014.

Judith Resnik, Yale Law School, "Representing What: Women, Judges and Equality in the United States", October 31, 2014.

Virginia Mantouvalou, UCL Faculty of Laws, "The Exploitation of Domestic Workers under Restrictive Visa Regimes in the United Kingdom", Douglas Cunningham Lecture in Labour and Employment Law, November 10, 2014.

FEMINIST LEGAL STUDIES QUEEN'S SPEAKER SERIES

Eva-Maria Svensson, Professor, University of Gothenberg Faculty of Law, and Professor, University of Tromso Faculty of Law, Principal's Development Fund Visiting International Scholar, 'Women and Equality Challenges in Comparative Constitutional Perspectives,' February 28, 2014

The Honourable Madam Justice Claire L'Heureux-Dubé, Supreme Court of Canada, "Conversations about equality law and the future", the Catriona Gibson Memorial Lecture, March 5, 2014.

Kimberley Brooks, Schulich School of Law, Dalhousie University, "Why Feminism Matters to the Study of Law", September 26, 2014.

Monique Cardinal, Laval University, "Dissident Judges and Courts in Syria since the Uprising of March 2011", September 29, 2014.

Patricia Allard, Law '96 and Associate in Brooklyn, "Research to Action: Advancing the Needs of Children Facing Parental Incarceration", October 3, 2014.

Adelle Blackett, Faculty of Law, McGill University, "International Law and the Right to Decent Work", October 24, 2014.

Judith Resnik, Yale Law School, "Representing What: Women, Judges and Equality in the United States", October 31, 2014.

Individual Achievements in Research and Scholarship (January 2014 to December 2014)

SHARRYN AIKEN

Journal Articles

(with Lyon & Thorburn) "Introduction", Special Issue on Crimmigration, Surveillance and 'Security Threats': A Multidisciplinary Dialogue (2014) 40(1) *Queen's Law Journal* i.

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"Citizenship Act Reform", Immigration and Citizenship Law Workshop, Metro Toronto Chinese and Southeast Asian Legal Clinic, Toronto, November 21, 2014.

"Academic Research on Refugees and Community Interests: Pathways to Partnership", Refugee Research and Community Outreach Conference, Migration Law Research Cluster, University of Manitoba, Faculty of Law, March 28, 2014.

"Citizenship: Understanding Basic Concepts", Webinar for Canadian Council for Refugees, February 6, 2014. Online at http://ccrweb.ca/en/webinar/citizenship-understanding-basic-concepts

Presentation to Judicial, Governmental or Legislative Bodies

"International Human Rights and the Policies and Practices of the Canada Border Services Agency", Expert Witness, Senate Standing Committee on National Security and Defence, May 12, 2014.

Editorial Positions

Editorial Advisory Board, Refuge: Canada's Periodical for Refugees.

Reviews of Scholarships

Application Assessor, SSHRC Insight Grant.

SSHRC Review Panel Member, Insight Development Grant Competition.

SSHRC Expert Panel Member, Review of Partnership Grant – Formal Proposal Competition, "Canadian Domestic Homicide Prevention Initiative for Vulnerable Populations".

Review of articles for Refuge, Canada's Periodical on Refugees.

Other Scholarly Activities, including Conferences Organized, Seminars and Workshops

Expert, *The Secret Trial 5*, dir. Amar Wala. 2014. Documentary.

Special Guest at post-screening Q & A, The Secret Trial 5, Bloor Cinema, Toronto, November 12, 2014.

"Suppressing Dissent in the Diaspora", Palestine-Israel: A Teach-In, Kingston for Justice in Palestine-Israel, Queen's University, September 28, 2014.

Guest speaker, "Human Smuggling and the Right to Asylum: Mapping the Terrain", Vice-Principal (Research) Portfolio Meeting, Queen's University, Kingston, June 13, 2014.

BITA AMANI

Books

(with Carys Craig) *Trade-marks and Unfair Competition Law in Canada - Cases and Commentary, Second Edition* (Toronto: Carswell, 2014).

Book Chapters

"Biopatenting and Industrial Policy Discourse: Decoding the Message of Biomedia on the Limits of Agents and Audiences", in Courtney Doagoo, Mistrale Goudreau, Madelaine Saginur & Teresa Scassa, eds, Intellectual Property for the 21st Century: Interdisciplinary Approaches (Toronto: Irwin Law, 2014).

"Copyright and Freedom of Expression: Fair Dealing Between Work and Play" in Rosemary Coombe, Darren Wershler & Martin Zeilinger, eds, *Dynamic Fair Dealing: Creating Canadian Culture Online* (Toronto: University of Toronto Press, 2014).

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"Restitution, Repatriation, and Resistance: Reframing the Biopiracy Dialogue towards Women's Work and Traditional Indigenous Knowledge", Arctic/Northern Women: Situating Law and Justice In Development and Equality, Feminist Legal Studies Queen's, Queen's University, Kingston, February 28, 2014-March 1, 2014.

Research Grants

FLSQ Co-Director, Principal's Development Fund Visiting Scholar Program, "Women and Tax Justice at Beijing +20 Taxing and Budgeting for Sex Equality", FLSQ Conference on March 6-7, 2015 (2014-2015).

Editorial Positions

Book Editor, Intellectual Property Journal.

Reviews of Scholarship

Peer review of articles for the Ottawa Law Review, Canadian Journal of Law and Society, Intellectual Property Journal etc.

Review Committee, SSHRC Standard Research Grants Program.

Other Scholarly Activities, including Conferences Organized, Seminars and Workshops

Research Affiliate, IPOsgoode, York University.

Member, Motherhood Initiative for Research and Community Involvement (MIRCI), York University.

Member, Academic Network in Science and Technology Studies/ History, Philosophy and Sociology of Biology Network, Director Bernie Lightman, York University.

Member, Institute of Population and Public Health, Director Kristan Aronson, Queen's University.

Member, Network Centre of Excellence Research on Commercialization of Research, Director and Principal Researcher Paul Guild, University of Waterloo.

Member, Genome Regulation Group, Genome Canada Project, funded by the Ontario Genomic Institute, Director and Principal Researcher Trudo Lemmens, University of Toronto.

Member, Emerging Dynamic Global Economies Network (EDGE Network), Director and Principal Researcher Debra Steger, University of Ottawa.

Member, Canadian Intellectual Property Scholars Network (IPNET).

Feminist Legal Studies Queen's Conference, "Arctic/Northern Women: Situating Law and Justice in Development and Equality", organized with Professor Kathleen, Queen's University, February 28 - March 1, 2014.

FLSQ Co-Director, Feminist Legal Studies Queen's Roundtable on Nordic Equality Law, Queen's University, February 24, 2014.

MARTHA BAILEY

Book Chapters

"Unmarried Cohabitation in Quebec – Liberté ou Égalité?" in William Atkin, ed, International Survey of Family Law (Bristol, UK: Jordan Publishing, 2014).

Journal Articles

"Cross-border Child Welfare: The Lev Tahor Case" (2014) 33(3) Canadian Family Law Quarterly 367.

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"Resolving Conflicts Between the Hague Abduction Convention and Immigration and Refugee Law", International Society of Family Law conference, Tel Aviv, January 1-3, 2014.

"The Neurobiology of Parenting Memories and Adult Attachment", poster presentation at the Canadian Conference on Developmental Psychology, Carleton University, Ottawa, May 8-9, 2014.

"The Neurobiology of Adult Attachment", poster presentation at the Canadian Association of Neuroscience, Montreal, May 25-28, 2014.

"The Neurobiology of Adult Attachment", poster presentation at the Development, Functions and Disorders of the Nervous System conference, Montreal, July 19-24, 2014.

Editorial Positions

Editorial Board, Canadian Journal of Family Law.

Reviews of Scholarship

Peer review of articles for various law journals.

Other Scholarly Activities, including Conferences Organized, Seminars and Workshops

M.Sc. in Neuroscience, Queen's University.

BEVERLEY BAINES

Book Reviews, Editorial and Media Commentary, and Other Publications

Book review of *Debating Sharia: Islam, Gender Politics, and Family Law Arbitration* by Anna C. Korteweg and Jennifer A. Selby, eds, (2014) 83(2) *University of Toronto Quarterly* "Letters in Canada 2012" 525.

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"Refusing to License Evangelical Christian Law Graduates, Feminism and the Constitution: Canada's 21st Century Controversy", Research Committee on Sociology of Law's International Working Group for Comparative Studies of the Legal Profession, Frauenchiemsee, Germany, July 6-9, 2014.

"What does Canadian law know about intersectionality?", Intersectionality Research, Policy and Practice: Influences, Interrogations and Innovations Conference, Simon Fraser University, Vancouver, April 24-26, 2014.

"Do Quebec Women Who Wear the Niqab Have Rights: Challenging the Secular Charter (Bill 60)", Equality, Religion and Culture: A Symposium on the Quebec Secular Charter, Queen's University Department of Philosophy, March 7, 2014.

Awards and Honours

Law Students Society Teaching Award, Fall 2013 (awarded in March 2014).

Reviews of Scholarship

Peer review of articles for the University of New Brunswick Law Journal, Gender & Society, and Queen's Law Journal.

Review of book proposal for Canadian Scholars Press/Women's Press.

Referee, SSHRC Insight Grant.

NICHOLAS BALA

Book Chapters

(with Cesaroni) "Deterrence as a principle of youth sentencing: no effect on youth but a significant effect on judges" in Thom Brooks, ed, *Juvenile Offending* (United Kingdom: Ashgate Publishing, 2014).

"Expert Evidence, Assessments and Judicial Notice: Understanding The Family Context" in Harold Niman, ed *Evidence in Family Law* (Toronto: Thomson Reuters, revised 2014).

Journal Articles

(with Williams, Talwar, Lindsay & Lee) "Is the Truth in Your Words? Distinguishing Children's Deceptive and Truthful Statements", (2014) *Journal of Criminology*1.

(with Faour) "When Does Childhood End? Canada's Lengthening Obligation to Support Adult Children" (2014) 33 Canadian Family Law Quarterly 69.

(with Birnbaum) "A Survey of Canadian Judges about Their Meetings with Children: Becoming More Common but Still Contentious" (2014) 91 *Canadian Bar Review* 637.

"Canada's Empirically-Based Child Competency Test and its Principled Approach to Hearsay" (2014) 19 Roger Williams University Law Review 513.

(with Maur & Adams) "Re-Thinking Costs In Ontario Family Cases: Encouraging Parties To 'Move Forward'" (2014) 33 *Canadian Family Law Quarterly* 173.

(with Maur) "The Hague Convention on Child Abduction: A Canadian Primer" (2014) 33 *Canadian Family Law Quarterly* 267.

Annotations, Short Articles and Case Comments

(with Blitt) Case comment on "R.M. v. J.S.: Alberta Court of Appeal on the Hague Convention and evidence of children's objections" (2014) *The Family Way,* Canadian Bar Association Family Law Newsletter Online.

(with Blitt & Blackburn) "The Hague Convention and the Rights of Children" (2014) 7(1) *Family Law News* (International Bar Association) 11.

(with Boyd) "Going it alone: Survey paints troubled picture of litigants who represent themselves" (2014) *Lawyers Weekly* 12.

(with Birnbaum, Boyd, & Bertrand) "Shared parenting is the new norm: Legal professionals agree on the need for reform" (2014) *The Family Way*, CBA National Family Law Section Newsletter Online.

(with Birnbaum, Boyd & Bertand) "Shared Parenting and Mediation: Lawyers and Judges Support Reforms" (2014) *Professional Family Mediator* 1.

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

(with Chamberland) "Practical Aspects of Proof of 'Grave Risk' in The Hague Convention on Child Abduction", Meeting of the Working Group on Article 13(1)(b) of the Permanent Bureau of the 1980 Hague Child Abduction Convention, Permanent Bureau of The Hague Convention on Private International Law, the Hague, Netherlands, January 30- February 1, 2014.

(with Semple) "Ontario's Family Justice System: An Evidence-Based Approach", Ontario Bar Association Family Law Institute, Toronto, February 7, 2014.

"Making Better Use of Expert Knowledge in the Family Justice Process" National Judicial Institute, Family Law Program, Quebec City, February 13, 2014.

"Social Facts, Facts from Experts, Focused Reports, Single Joint Experts & 'Hot-tubbing'", National Judicial Institute, Family Law Program, Quebec City, February 13, 2014.

(with Maur) "Re-thinking Costs in Family Cases: Encouraging Parties to 'Move Forward'", National Judicial Institute, Family Law Program, Quebec City, February 13, 2014.

(with Maur & Adams) "Re-thinking Costs in Family Cases: Encouraging Parties to 'Move Forward'", Family Law Summit, Law Society of Upper Canada, Toronto, Ontario, March 31, 2014.

"Judicial Interim Release & Detention Under The Y.C.J.A.", Ontario Justices Of The Peace Spring Conference, Niagara-on-the-Lake, April 9 and May 7, 2014.

"Responding To Juvenile Crime In Canada: Law Reform Reduces Use Of Courts & Custody Despite 'Law-And-Order' Rhetoric", The Future of Juvenile Justice, Sixth Conference on the Future of Adversarial and Inquisitorial Systems, University of North Carolina Law School, Chapel Hill, USA, April 11-12, 2014.

(with Blitt) "The Hague Convention and the Role of the Child's Lawyer", Canadian Bar Association Webinar, April 15, 2014.

"Responding to Adolescent Offending in Canada's Youth Justice System: Progress and Problems for Presentation", Best Interest of the Child Conference and Forum, Johnson-Shoyama Graduate School of Public Policy, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan, May 8, 2014.

(with Blais) "Cyberbullying and the Law", Ontario Justice Education Network, Queen's University, Kingston, May 9, 2014.

"Responding More Effectively To Youth Crime: The Legal Context", Canadian Youth Justice Conference, IIR Healthcare Conference Series, Toronto, June 25, 2014.

"Family Mediation in Canada: Understanding the Context", 25 Years of Family Mediation: Yesterday, Today & Tomorrow Conference, Children Now, Montreal, June 26, 2014.

(with Campbell & Hebert) "Children's Voices in Family Cases & Judicial Interviews", National Family Law Program, Federation of Law Societies of Canada Whistler, July 14, 2014.

(with Maur) "Re-Thinking Costs In Family Cases: Encouraging Parties To 'Move Forward'", National Family Law Program, Federation of Law Societies of Canada, Whistler, July 14, 2014.

(with Hebert) "Views, Perspectives And Experiences of Children in Family Cases", National Judicial Institute Program on Judicial Interviews of Children, Federaton of Law Societies of Canada, Whistler, July 15, 2014.

"Shared Parenting: Now the Under-appreciated Norm in Canada - Implications for Policy & Practice", National Family Law Program, Federation of Law Societies of Canada, Whistler, July 15, 2014.

(with Maur) "Rethinking costs in Ontario Family Cases: Encouraging Parties to 'Move Forward'", Frontenac Law Association, Gananoque, September 19, 2014.

"Bill C-10 & the Youth Criminal Justice Act Amendments: Fine Tuning, Not Fundamental Reform, Thank Goodness!", Ontario Court of Justice East Region Education Program, Kingston, October 8, 2014.

(with Blitt) "Child Abduction: Prevention and Response to National & International Cases", Canadian Bar Association webinar, October 8, 2014.

Presentation to Judicial, Governmental and Legislative Bodies

"The Changing Expectations of Judges in Family Cases", Northern Courts Judicial Seminar, National Judicial Institute, Iqaluit, Nunavut, February 18, 2014.

Invited to present on youth justice and visible minority youth, Senate Committee on Human Rights, Parliament of Canada, Ottawa, March 3, 2014.

(with Finlay) "Child Welfare Adolescents & The Youth Justice System: Failing to Respond Effectively to Crossover Youth", Ontario Court of Justice Annual Meeting, Deerhurst, Ontario, May 21, 2014.

"Hague Convention Proceedings: Article 13(b) Working Group & the Role of Children", Hague Convention Network Judges Meeting, Toronto, May 27, 2014.

(with Maur) "Responding to International Abduction & Removal of Children to Ontario from Hague Convention and Other Countries", Education Committee of the Ontario Court of Justice, Toronto, May 28, 2014.

(with Epstein, Garbarino & Stahl) "Parental Relocation: Best Practices for Settlement & Litigation", Association of Family and Conciliation Courts, Toronto, May 28, 2014.

(with Birnbaum, Martinson & McColley) "Children's Participation in the Family Justice Process", Association of Family and Conciliation Courts, Toronto, May 29, 2014.

(with Waldman) "High Conflict Families & the Family Justice Process", Provincial Education Chairs Program, National Judicial institute, Ottawa, June 10, 2014.

(with Finlay & Scully) "Crossover Youth In Ontario: Increasing Understanding & Improving Responses", Youth Justice Advisory Panel, Ministry of Children and Youth Services, Toronto, June 20, 2014.

(with Chaput) "Past Parenting Evidence & C.F.S.A s. 50", Ontario Court of Justice, Family Law Program, Niagara-on-the-Lake, Sept. 10, 2014.

"Youth Sentencing: The Adolescent Brain, the Y.C.J.A. & the Omnibus Crime Bill", British Columbia Provincial Court Education Program, Vancouver, November 7, 2014.

(with Chamberland) "Proving "Grave Risk: The Judicial Role", Working Group of the Permanent Bureau of Hague Convention on Child Abduction, The Hague, NL. November 20-22, 2014.

Reports, Studies and Decisions for Government and Governmental Institutions

(with Kehoe) "Concurrent Legal Proceedings in Cases of Family Violence: The Child Protection Perspective", Department of Justice Canada, May 2014.

Research Grants

Principal Investigator, SSHRC, "Access to Family Justice" (2014-2019).

Awards and Honours

Cited by Appellate Court in Khadr v Edmonton Institution, 2014 ABCA 225 (CanLII).

Editorial Positions

Editor, Child Witness Electronic Benchbook, National Judicial Institute.

Editorial Board, Canadian Journal of Community Health, Canadian Journal of Family Law, Canadian Journal of Criminology and Criminal Justice.

Reviews of Scholarship

Referee for Articles and Reports for *Canadian Journal of Criminology and Criminal Justice, Canadian Journal of Family Law, Canadian Journal of Human Rights,* Canadian Research Institute for Law and the Family, *Family Court Review, Journal of Child Custody,* National Accreditation Committee (review of Family Law exams), University of Toronto Press, Netherlands Organization for Scientific Research (grant application).

Other Scholarly Activities including Conferences organized, Seminars and Workshops

Invited participant at Consultation, Ontario Ministry of the Attorney General, Family Policy and Programs Branch, Court Services Division, January 23, 2014.

KEVIN BANKS

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"Must Canada Change its Labour Laws to Compete with the United States?", Canadian Bar Association, Labour Law Section, Vancouver, June 10, 2014.

"Addressing the Disability Accommodation Gap in Employment", Conference of the Centre Inter-Universitaire sur la Mondialisation et le Travail, Montreal, May 13, 2014.

Editorial Positions

Editor-in-Chief, Canadian Labour and Employment Law Journal.

Reviews of Scholarship

Peer review of article for the Alberta Law Review.

Other Scholarly Activities including Conferences organized, Seminars and Workshops

Centre for Law in the Contemporary Workplace Conference: "Workplace Pensions: Next Generation or Final Frontier", organized by Elizabeth Shilton and co-organized by Kevin Banks, Toronto, May 23, 2014.

RICHARD CHAYKOWSKI

Book Chapters

"From Nonunion Consultation to Bargaining in the Canadian Federal Public Service: Expanding the Bounds of Employee Representation through the NJC" in Paul J Gollan, Bruce E Kaufman, Daphne Taras, and Adrian Wilkinson, eds, *Voice and Involvement at Work: Experience with Non-union Representation* (New York: Routledge, 2014).

Research Grants

Principal Investigator (with Hickey), Greater Toronto Electrical Contractors Association, "Implications of Labour Market Trends in the ICI- Construction Sector and Changes in Technology on Workplace Organization, Processes and Skills", \$145,000 (2014-2016).

ARTHUR COCKFIELD

Books

(editor, with Li and Wilkie) *International Taxation in Canada: Principles and Practices, Third Edition* (Toronto: LexisNexis, 2014).

(editor, with O'Brien) Student Edition of the Income Tax Act 2014, 4th ed. (Toronto: Carswell, 2014).

(editor, with Bennett, Clement, Doyle, Haggerty, Leman-Langlois, Lyon, Muller, Wood, Snider and Steeve) *Transparent Lives: Surveillance in Canada* (Edmonton: AU Press, 2014).

Journal Articles

"BEPS and Global Digital Taxation" (2014) 75 Tax Notes International 933.

Book Reviews, Editorial and Media Commentary, and Other Publications

(with Christians) "How the U.S. Pulled Off the Great Canadian Privacy Giveaway", *Globe and Mail*, April 10, 2014. Online at .

"Stop Soaring School Costs in Ontario", Toronto Star, January 19, 2014.

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"FATCA and Canadian Taxpayer Privacy", 19th Annual International Studies Symposium, The United States of America: The Neighbor You Don't Know, York University, Toronto, March 30, 2014.

"FATCA and Canadian Taxpayer Privacy", Pathways to Privacy Symposium, University of Toronto, Toronto, March 21, 2014.

"BEPS: Lessons from History", BEPS Panel Discussion, Deloitte Tax Workshop, University of Waterloo, Toronto, June 22, 2014.

Keynote speech at "Pursuing a Research Career (and Other Odd Pursuits)", Queen's Model Court, Isabel Bader Centre for the Performing Arts, Queen's University, Kingston, November 7, 2014.

Presentation to Judicial, Governmental or Legislative Bodies

Testified on pre-budget consultations, Parliamentary Standing Committee, House of Commons, Ottawa, October 21, 2014.

Testified on Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act, Parliamentary Standing Committee, House of Commons, Ottawa, May 13, 2014.

Reports and Studies for Government and Other Institutions

(with Christians) "Submissions to the Department of Finance on Implementation of FATCA in Canada", Department of Finance, March 10, 2014.

"FATCA and the Erosion of Canadian Taxpayer Privacy", Report to the Office of the Privacy Commissioner of Canada, April 2014.

Research Grants

Principal Investigator, SSHRC, "Transaction Cost Perspectives on International Tax Law", \$83,500 (2014-2018).

Principal Investigator, Office of the Privacy Commissioner of Canada, "FATCA and Canadian Taxpayer Privacy", \$10,000 (2013-2014).

Co-Investigator and member of four person executive committee, SSHRC, "The New Transparency: Surveillance and Social Sorting", \$2,500,000 (2008-2015).

Awards and Honours

Catherine Brown Douglas J. Sherbaniuk Distinguished Writing Award, Canadian Tax Foundation, December 2014.

Adjunct Professor and Senior Research Fellow, Monash University, Melbourne, Australia (ongoing appointment).

Editorial Positions

Editorial Board, UNESCO Life Sciences Encyclopedia (honorary), Canadian Tax Law Journal, International Journal of Business Law.

Reviews of Scholarship

Peer review of articles for Canadian Tax Journal, Osgoode Hall Law Journal, Alberta Law Review, International Tax journals.

Referee, Tenure and Promotions Committee, Schulich School of Law, Dalhousie University.

Chair, Review Committee, Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council.

Member, Associative Research Program, Research Team Projects in Science and Technology, Social Sciences and Humanities, and Antarctic Science, Chilean National Commission for Science and Technology Research (evaluating Chilean Tax Code reform proposals).

Peer Reviewer, external grant Contributions Program, Office of the Privacy Commissioner of Canada.

Other Scholarly Activities, including Conferences Organized, Seminars and Workshops

Member, Corporate Taxation Reform Expert Panel, Mowat Centre, University of Toronto, 2012-2014 (report published).

LISA DUFRAIMONT

Journal Articles

"Canada (Attorney General) v. Bedford and the Limits on Substantive Criminal Law under Section 7" (2014) 67 Supreme Court Law Review (2d) 483.

(with Smith) "Safeguards Against Wrongful Conviction in Eyewitness Identification Cases: Insights from Empirical Research" (2014) 18 *Canadian Criminal Law Review* 199.

Annotations, Short Articles and Case Comments

"R. v. Hay: Enhanced Safeguards against Wrongful Convictions in Identification Cases" (2014) 6 CR (7th) 246.

Annotation to *R. v. Muller* (2014) 7 CR (7th) 406.

Annotation to R. v. Hutchinson (2014) 8 CR (7th) 259.

Annotation to R. v. L. (C.A.) (2014) 9 CR (7th) 265.

Annotation to *R. v. Belyk* (2014) 9 CR (7th) 401.

Annotation to R. v. S. (W.) (2014) 11 CR (7th) 252.

Annotation to R. v. Legge (2014) 12 CR (7th) 124.

"R. v. Hart: Standing Up to Mr. Big" (2014) 12 CR (7th) 294.

Annotation to Mack, (2014) 13 CR (7th) 229.

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"Canada (Attorney General) v. Bedford and the Shifting Limits on Substantive Criminal Law under Section 7", 2013 Constitutional Cases Conference, Osgoode Hall Law School, Toronto, April 11, 2014.

Panel presentation on "Ethics in Criminal Law", CBA Ethics Forum, Canadian Bar Association, Toronto, June 2, 2014.

(with Stuart) "Key Criminal Cases 2014", Ontario Justice Education Network, Kingston Law Institute, May 9, 2014.

Presentation to Judicial, Governmental or Legislative Bodies

"Criminal Law Update 2014", Supreme Courts of Nova Scotia and Prince Edward Island Education Seminar, Halifax, May 23, 2014.

Editorial Positions

Associate Editor, Criminal Reports.

Reviews of Scholarships

Peer review of articles for the Queen's Law Journal and the Review of Constitutional Studies.

Other Scholarly Activities including Conferences organized, Seminars and Workshops

Contributor, Criminal Essentials Eletter.

CHRISTOPHER ESSERT

Journal Articles

"Property in Licenses and the Law of Things" (2014) 59 McGill Law Journal 559.

Book Reviews, Editorial and Media Commentary, and Other Publications

Book review of *Philosophical Foundations of Property Law* (2014) Notre Dame Philosophical Reviews Online at http://ndpr.nd.edu/news/49454-philosophical-foundations-of-property-law/.

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"Two Kinds of Justifications of Property", invited presentation at UCLA Legal Theory Workshop, Los Angeles, February 13, 2014.

"Legal Powers in Private Law", invited presentation at Private Law Workshop, Harvard Law School, Cambridge MA, April 7, 2014 *invited

"A Theory of Legal Obligation", invited keynote speaker at OLPP Graduate Conference in Legal Philosophy, McMaster University, Hamilton, May 29 2014.

"Nuisance and the Normative Boundaries of Ownership", invited presentation at Private Law Theory Workshop, William and Mary Law School, Williamsburg, Virginia, August 14, 2014.

Invited Commentator on Julia Markovits, Laws and Reasons, Legal Philosophy Workshop, Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania, April 4 2014.

Research Grants

Principal Investigator, SSHRC, "Property and the Periphery", \$58,100 (2014-2016).

Reviews of Scholarship

Peer Review of Articles for Mind, University of Toronto Law Journal, Australian Journal of Legal Philosophy, Queen's Law Journal, Law, Ethics, and Philosophy, and UBC Law Review.

Other Scholarly Activities, including Conferences Organized, Seminars and Workshops

Symposium on Alon Harel, "Why Law Matters", organized at the University of Toronto Centre for Ethics, November 8 2014. Proceedings to be published in the Jerusalem Review of Legal Studies.

DAVID FREEDMAN

Journal Articles

"Probate Contests and the New Law Of Summary Judgment" (2014) 34 *Estates, Trusts and Pensions Journal* 199.

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"Why Passing of Accounts Matter", Law Society of Upper Canada, February 15, 2014.

"Trusts & Estates Litigation: Developments in the Law of Limitations", Annual Estates and Trusts Summit, Law Society of Upper Canada, Toronto, October 3, 2014.

LESLIE GREEN

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"The Forces of Law", International Workshop on The Force of Law, Angelo Sraffa Department of Legal Studies, University of Bocconi, Milan, Italy, October 3, 2014.

"Right Speech", Public Lecture at the Dahrendorf Programme for the Study of Freedom, St Antony's College, Oxford, November 21, 2014.

Research Grants

Co-investigator, Oxford RSF Fund, "Right Speech, Counter-Speech, and the Case of Myanmar" (October 2014).

Editorial Positions

Co-editor, Oxford Studies in Philosophy of Law (journal), Oxford Legal Philosophy (Book Series), Stanford Encyclopedia of Philosophy (Subject editor for Philosophy of Law).

Editorial Board, Law and Philosophy, Transnational Legal Theory, Canadian Journal of Law and Jurisprudence, Ethics and Social Philosophy.

Reviews of Scholarship

Peer review of articles for Law and Philosophy, Canadian Journal of Law and Jurisprudence, American Political Science Review, Oxford Journal of Legal Studies.

Referee, Tenure and Promotions Committee, Faculty of Law, University of Edinburgh.

Other Scholarly Activities, including Conferences Organized, Seminars and Workshops

Conference, "Right Speech, Counter-Speech, and the Case of Myanmar", organized by Leslie Green and Timothy Garton Ash, St Antony's College, Oxford, November 21-22, 2014.

LYNNE HANSON

Journal Articles

(with Iftene and Manson) "Tort Claims and Canadian Prisoners" (2014) 39(2) Queen's Law Journal 655.

Book Reviews, Editorial and Media Commentary, and Other Publications

Book Review of Assault in Canada; Law, Legal Practice and Women's Activism by Elizabeth Sheehy (2014) for Canadian Journal of Law and Society. Online at http://muse.jhu.edu/journals/canadian_journal_of_law_and_society/v030/30.1.hanson.html.

TSVI KAHANA

Research Grants

Principal Investigator, Queen's University, "Constitutional Labour Law – Israel and Canada", \$5,345 (April 2013-March 2015).

Awards and Honours

Overseas Affiliate Professor, Ono Academic College, Israel.

Research Grants

Review of manuscripts for the Queen's Law Journal and the Alberta Law Review.

JOSHUA KARTON

Book Chapters

"International Arbitration Culture and Global Governance" in Walter Mattli and Thomas Dietz, eds, *International Arbitration and Global Governance: Contending Theories and Evidence* (Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2014).

Journal Articles

"Reform of Investor-State Dispute Settlement: Lessons from International Uniform Law" (2014) 11(1) *Transnational Dispute Management* 1.

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"The International Arbitrator's Duty to Apply the Law", Junior International Law Scholars Association Annual Meeting, Berkeley Law School, Berkeley, CA, USA, January 31, 2014.

"How Should International Arbitrators Interpret Commercial Contracts?", American Society of Comparative Law Younger Comparativists Committee Third Annual Conference, Lewis & Clark Law School, Portland, OR, USA, April 4-5, 2014.

"How Should International Arbitrators Interpret Commercial Contracts?", New Voices in Commercial Law Seminar Series, Queen Mary, University of London Centre for Commercial Law Studies, Paris, France, May 2014.

"Arbitrators' Role and Duties Related to Application of the Governing Law", ICC Canada International Arbitration Conference, Montreal, QC, November 7, 2014.

"Lex Petrolea in Investor-State Arbitration: Rationalizing Energy Industry Practices and Human Rights / Environmental Protection", Canadian Council on International Law 43rd Annual Conference, with co-author Dilton Ribeiro, Ottawa, ON, November 13, 2014.

"Is Investment Treaty Arbitration a Mechanism to Second-Guess Governments' Exercise of Administrative Discretion: Public Law or *Lex Investoria*?", Eighth Annual Juris International Investment Treaty Arbitration Conference, Washington DC, USA, March 28, 2014.

"Movements under the Surface", Stockholm Arbitration Summit, Stockholm University and the Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce, Stockholm, Sweden, May 22, 2014.

Research Grants

Principal Investigator, SSHRC Insight Development Grant, "An Exploration of the International Arbitrator's Duty to Apply the Law" (2013-2015).

Principal Investigator, SARC Grant, "An Exploration of the International Arbitrator's Duty to Apply the Law" (2013-2014).

Editorial Positions

Advisory Committee, Contemporary Asia Arbitration Journal.

Reviews of Scholarship

Peer review of articles for the *Queen's Law Journal, Journal of International Law and International Relations, Contemporary Asia Arbitration Journal, Journal of International Dispute Settlement.*

Peer review of nomination for a Tier II Canada Research Chair.

Peer review of application for a Leverhulme Trust Research Project Grant.

Other Scholarly Activities including Conferences Organized, Seminars and Workshops

Program Committee, Third Annual Conference of the Younger Comparativists Committee of the American Society of Comparative Law, Lewis & Clark Law School in Oregon, April 4-5, 2014.

Chair, Affiliates Advisory Group, Younger Comparativists Committee, American Society of Comparative Law.

ERIK KNUTSEN

Journal Articles

"Fortuity Victims and the Compensation Gap: Re-envisioning Liability Insurance Coverage for Intentional and Criminal Conduct" (2014) 21 *Connecticut Insurance Law Journal* 209.

Book Reviews, Editorial and Media Commentary, and Other Publications

"Doubt is still clouding the matter of whether embattled lawyer Javad Heydary is dead or alive", Interview by Rachel Mendleson, *Toronto Star*, January 24, 2014.

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"Why Compensating Medical Malpractice Patients Fails in Canada: Empirical Evidence from the Court of Appeal for Ontario", Compensation and the Common Law conference, Université de Montréal, Montreal, March 21, 2014.

"Synthetic Justice", Round-table on Civil Procedure, Windsor Law School, Windsor, March 30, 2014.

"Canada's Accident Law System as Triumvirate of Tort, Insurance and Civil Litigation: Implications for Ireland", Conference: Compensation Culture: Comparative Tort Law Reform in the 21st Century, International Commercial and Economic Law Group, University of Limerick, School of Law, Ireland, May 23-24, 2014.

"The Continuing Evolution of Causation in Personal Injury Claims", 10th Annual Update: Personal Injury Law and Practice, Osgoode Professional Development, Osgoode Hall Law School, Toronto, September 30, 2014.

"A Reflexive Approach to the Symbiotic Nature of Canadian Accident Law", Conference Celebrating Justice Louis LeBel's Contributions, University of Toronto, Toronto, October 18-19, 2014.

Presentation to Judicial, Governmental or Legislative Bodies

"Medical Malpractice Appellate Trends" and "Causation in Insurance", National Judicial Institute Annual Civil Law Program – Tort Law in an Age of Flood and Fire, Montreal, May 13-15, 2014.

"Negligent Misrepresentation Damages: Tort versus Contract", National Judicial Institute Program for Alberta Queen's Bench, Calgary, January 30, 2014.

Research Grants

Principal Investigator, SARC, "Language of Last Resort in the Wake of Disaster: Constructing a Comparative Conceptual Framework for Canadian Insurance Law", \$3,500 (May 2014).

Editorial Positions

Editorial Board, Lakehead Law Journal.

Reviews of Scholarship

Peer Review of articles for Canadian Law and Society Review, Canadian Bar Review, Queen's Law Journal, Canadian Journal of Family Law.

Other Scholarly Activities, including Conferences Organized, Seminars and Workshops

Academic Program Coordinator, Annual Civil Law Program, "Tort Law in Age of Flood and Fire", National Judicial Institute, Montreal, May 13-15, 2014.

WILL KYMLICKA

Books

(editor, with Pföstl) *Multiculturalism and Minority Rights in the Arab World*, ed. (Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2014).

(editor, with Lernestedt and Matravers) *Criminal Law and Cultural Diversity*, eds., (Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2014).

Book Chapters

(editor, with Pföstl)"Introduction", in Kymlicka and Pföstl, eds, *Multiculturalism and Minority Rights in the Arab World* (Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2014).

"Introduction: Criminal Law and Cultural Diversity" in Will Kymlicka, Claes Lernestedt and Matt Matravers, eds, *Criminal Law and Cultural Diversity* (Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2014).

"Citizenship, Communities and Identity in Canada" in James Bickerton and Alain G Gagnon, eds, *Canadian Politics: Sixth Edition* (Toronto: University of Toronto Press, 2014).

(with Donaldson) "Von der Polis zur Zoopolis: Eine politische Theorie der Tierrechte" (From Polis to Zoopolis: A Political Theory of Animal Rights) in Friederike Schmitz, ed, *Tierethik: Grundlagentexte* (Berlin: Suhrkamp, 2014).

"Multiculturalism: Success, Failure, and the Future" translated into German as "Multikulturalismus: Erfolg, Scheitern und Perspektiven" in Stiftung, ed, *Vielfältiges Deutschland: Bausteine für eine zukunftsfähige Gesellschaft* (Berlin: Verlag Beterlsmann Stiftung, 2014).

Journal Articles

(with Donaldson) "Animals and the Frontiers of Citizenship" (2014) 34(2) Oxford Journal of Legal Studies 200.

"Animals and the Frontiers of Citizenship" translated into German as "Bill und Lou in der Zoopolis: Über Tiere als Mitbürger" (2014) 23 *Mittelweg* 365.

(with Donaldson) "Unruly Beasts: Animal Citizens and the Threat of Tyranny" (2014) 47(1) Canadian Journal of Political Science 23.

(with Donaldson) "Animal Rights, Multiculturalism and the Left" (2014) 45(1) *Journal of Social Philosophy* 116.

(with Donaldson) "Die Theorie multikultureller Bürgerrechte eröffnet auch eine spannende Perspektive auf die Frage der Tierrechte" (The Theory of Multicultural Citizenship Opens Up an Exciting Perspective on the Issues of Animal Rights) (2014) 62(1) *Deutsche Zeitschrift für Philosophie (German Journal of Philosophy*) 108.

"Multiculturalism: Success, Failure, and the Future" translated into Portuguese as "Multiculturalismo: o sucesso, o fracasso e o future" (2014) 14(18) *Interfaces Brasil-Canadá* 123.

Book Reviews, Editorial and Media Commentary, and Other Publications

"Foreword/Avant-Propos" in Report on Canadian Values/Rapport sur les valeurs canadiennes (2014) 7.

"The Essentialist Critique of Multiculturalism: Theory, Policies and Ethos" (2014) Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies Research Paper No. 2014/59.

Interviewed by Angus Taylor "An Interview with Sue Donaldson and Will Kymlicka" (2014) 17(1) *Between the Species* 140.

"Filosoof en Eredoctor Will Kymlicka: Dierproven: de verboden vrucht?" (Animal Testing: The Forbidden Fruit), Interview by Ine Van Houdenhove, *CampusKrant*, November 19, 2014. "Eredoctoraat Voor Will Kymlicka: West-Europeanen zien migranten te veel als bedreiging" (Western Europeans see too many migrants as a threat), *Veto*, November 9, 2014.

Interview by Philip Till, CKNW Radio Morning News, January 2, 2014.

Interview with Constanze Griessler (Österreichischer Rundfunk), Austrian Broadcasting Corp, March 2014.

"Should dogs be citizens? It's not as crazy as you think", Interview by Zack Beauchamp, Vox, December 16, 2014. Online at http://www.vox.com/2014/12/16/7385269/animal-citizenship-kymlicka

Radio interview with "The Monocle Daily", Monocle 24 radio, December 18, 2014.

"Ideas for Europe", Interview, ALICE project, November 2014.

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"Neoliberal multiculturalism", presented to Migration Working Group, European University Institute, Florence, January 29, 2014.

"Political participation of national minorities", Global Governance Programme - Migrants and Minorities: towards a common rights framework, European University Institute, Florence, January 30-31, 2014.

"Zoopolis: A new model of human-animal relations", Ludwig Forum for International Art, Aachen, Germany, February 2, 2014.

"Commentary", presented at Global Governance Programme Policy Seminar - Diversity Partnerships: Towards a Common Framework for Migrants and Minorities, Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies, European University Institute, Florence, March 7, 2014.

"Animals and the Frontiers of Citizenship", keynote address at conference on Animal Politics: Politische Theorie des Mensch-Tier-Verhältnisses, Political Theory section of the German Association of Political Science, Hamburg, Germany, March 12-14, 2014.

(with Donaldson) "The Promise of Citizenship", Conference on Animal Ethics: Abolition, Regulation, or Citizenship?, Rutgers University School of Law, Newark, NJ, April 11, 2014.

(with Donaldson) "Animals and the Promise of Citizenship", keynote lecture at Conference on New Frontiers in Ethics, Centre for Ethics, University of Toronto, Toronto, April 25-26, 2014.

"The General Issues: Competing Views of Solidarity and the Challenges to It", presented at CIFAR Successful Societies Program - "Understanding the Sources of Solidarity in Diverse Societies", Montreal, May 1-2, 2014.

"Multiculturalism and Minority Rights in the Arab World", presented at Institute for the Study of Muslim Civilizations, Aga Khan University, London UK, May 16, 2014.

"Zoopolis", Panel on "Civil Rights for Animals?", PhilCologne festival, Cologne (Germany), May 19, 2014.

(with Donaldson) "Two Models of Animal Sanctuary", Farm Sanctuary Academic Collaboration Summit, Watkins Glen NY, July 27-28, 2014.

"Animals and Social Justice", Sydney Ideas Public Lecture, Sydney Environment Institute, University of Sydney, August 5, 2014.

Concluding Commentator, Workshop on "Working Towards Social Justice for Animals", Human-Animal Research Network (HARN), University of Sydney, August 6, 2014.

(with Castles) "A Conversation about Multiculturalism", Sociology Department, University of Sydney, August 7, 2014.

"Towards a Multicultural Zoopolis: Animal Rights, Race and the Left", public lecture at Institute for the Study of Social Change, University of Tasmania, Hobart, Australia, August 11, 2014.

"The Challenges of Multiculturalism", Ethics Matters program, Carnegie Council for Ethics and International Affairs, New York, October 29, 2014.

"Rethinking Membership and Participation in an inclusive democracy: cognitive disability, children, animals", expert seminar, Institute of Philosophy, KU Leuven, Belgium, November 5, 2014.

"Solidarity in Diverse Societies", public lecture given at honorary doctorate ceremony, KU Leuven, Belgium, November 6, 2014.

"Between Neoliberal Multiculturalism and Welfare Chauvinism: Solidarity in Diverse Docieties", presentation to Venice-Delhi Seminar on "Minorities and Populism", Reset Dialogues, Venice, Italy, November 7-8, 2014.

"Multicultural Citizenship and Cultural Membership", invited presentation to Royal Society of Canada annual symposium on "(Im)migration, memories, and transnational identities", Chateau Frontenac, Quebec City, November 20, 2014.

Research Grants

Canadian Institute for Advanced Research, "Fellow of Successful Societies Program", \$40,000/year (2004-2012).

"Abbey Benjamin Postdoctoral Fellowship", \$60,000/year (2013-2014).

Awards and Honours

Visiting Fellow, Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies, European University Institute, Florence, January-February 2014.

Honorary Doctorate, Institute of Philosophy, KU Leuven, November 2014.

Corresponding Fellow, British Academy.

Fellow, Royal Society of Canada.

Canadian Who's Who, University Toronto Press.

International Who's Who, Who's Who in International Affairs (Routledge).

Editorial Positions

Editor, "Citizenship, Democracy and Ethnocultural Diversity: Newsletter of the Queen's Forum for Philosophy and Public Policy".

Member, Editorial Board, Ethnic and Racial Studies, Citizenship Studies, Ethnicities, OMNES: Journal of Multicultural Studies, Razprave in gradivo, Revija za narodnostna vpraanja/Treatises and Documents, Journal of Ethnic Studies, Diaspora, Indigenous and Minority Education: An International Journal, Journal of Ethics and Social Philosophy, Ethnopolitics, European Diversity and Autonomy Papers, Citizenship Teaching and Learning, Queen's Quarterly, Ethikon Series in Comparative Ethics, Library of Ethics and Applied Philosophy, Journal of Multilingual and Multicultural Development, Theory and Research in Education, Journal of Ethnic and Minority Issues in Europe, Contemporary Political Theory, Ethical Theory and Moral Practice, Encyclopedia of Global Justice.

Member, Advisory Board, International Political Theory, Studies in Ethnicity and Nationalism, Journal of Intercultural Studies, Social Theory and Practice, Hagar: International Social Science Review.

Member, International Advisory Board, "Studies in International Minority and group Rights" book series, Filosofia, politica e potere [Philosophy, Politics and Power]" book series.

Academic Advisor Committee, Journal of the History of Political Thought.

Academic Advisor, Contemporary Political Philosophy Translation Project.

Member, Scientific Committee, Revista Internacional de Pensamiento Politico, Diversitas Book Series.

Board of Referees, Dialogue: Canadian Philosophical Review.

Reviews of Scholarship

Referee for Comparative Studies in Society and History; Dialogue; American Behavioral Scientist; Philosophy, Politics and Economics; British Journal of Sociology; Sociopedia: journal of the international sociological association; European Political Science Review; Studies in Ethnicity and Nationalism; Les Ateliers de l'éthique, Comparative Political Studies; Journal of Multicultural Discourses.

Manuscript refereeing for Oxford University Press, Cambridge University Press, Rowman and Littlefield, McGill-Queen's University Press.

Referee, Tenure and Promotions Committee, McGill University and University of California, Berkeley.

Other Scholarly Activities including Conferences organized, seminars and workshops

Member, American Society for Political and Legal Philosophy

Member, Canadian Philosophical Association.

International Advisory Board, National Center of Competence in Research – The Migration-Mobility Nexus.

Scientific Council, International Panel on Social Progress.

Member of Scientific Advisory Board, Max Planck Institute for the Study of Ethnic and Religious Diversity.

Member of Advisory Council, European Centre for Minority Issues.

Member of Expert Advisory Panel for the Club of Madrid's Shared Societies Project.

Member of International Advisory Board, Netherlands Research School for Practical Philosophy.

Member of Canadian Commission for UNESCO.

Member of International Advisory Board, Ethnocultural Diversity Resource Center.

Member of Scientific Advisory Board of CEDIME: Center for Documentation and Information on Minorities in Europe.

Co-organizer (with Keith Banting) of conference on "Solidarity in Diverse Societies", Robert Schuman Centre, European University Institute, Florence, Feb. 20-21, 2014. Also, commentator on Jacob Levy's "Against Solidarity".

Co-organizer (with Zipporah Weisberg and Sue Donaldson) of "Thinking Outside the Cage: Towards a Nonspeciesist Paradigm for Scientific Research", Queen's University, March 27-28, 2014. Also presented opening "introduction" address, co-authored with the co-organizers.

KATHLEEN LAHEY

Book Chapters

"Taking Back the Budget: Feminist Institutional, Gender-Based, and Gender Budget Analysis" in Valerie Burton and Jean Guthrie, eds, *Changing Places: Feminist Essays on Empathy and Relocation* (Toronto: Inanna Publications, 2014).

Journal Articles

"Gender Challenges and Human Capital in the North" (2014) Arctic Yearbook 2014 1.

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"Gender, Indigenous Peoples, and the Paradox of Plenty in Resource Rich Regions", Arctic/Northern Women: Situating Law and Justice in Development and Equality conference, Feminist Legal Studies Queen's, Queen's University Faculty of Law, Kingston, March 6, 2014.

"Sex Equality and Tax Justice: Gender impact of tax, benefit, and other fiscal policies Gender and Fiscal Justice", Tax Justice and Human Rights Symposium, McGill University Faculty of Law, Montreal, June 19, 2014.

"Fiscal Patriarchy and Detaxation: The Gender Impact of Joint Tax-Benefit Laws", International Legal Feminisms Collaborative Research Network, Law and Society Association Annual Conference, Minneapolis, June 1, 2014.

"Taxation, Gender, and Economic Inequality Panel on Unpacking Inequality", People's Social Forum, University of Ottawa, Ottawa, August 21, 2014.

"Women's Economic Equality, Child Care, and Income Splitting: Returning Women in Canada to a Culture of Dependence Panel on 'Debates on Financing Childcare', Childcare Research, Evidence, and Policy Conference, University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, November 13, 2014. "Women's Economic Equality, Child Care, and Income Splitting: The Gender Impact of Alternative Funding Methods", panel on 'How will Governments Fund Child Care?', Childcare 2020 Conference, University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, November 14-15, 2014.

"How Alberta's Tax and Budget Policies Undermine Women's Equality: ---Yes, there are alternatives!", People vs Profiteers: Demanding Justice and Equity conference, Parkland Institute's 18th Annual Conference, University of Alberta, Edmonton, November 22, 2014.

"The PfA calls for Taking Back the Budget and Taxing for Equality – Not for Detaxation and 'Tax Cuts or Growth'", Roundtable on Institutional Mechanisms for the Advancement of Women NGO Forum Beijing+20UN ECE Regional Review, Geneva, November 4, 2014.

"Gender Equality and Taxation: Key Fiscal Issues in Financing for Development", UNWomen Expert Gender Meeting, London, UK, December 2-3, 2014.

Presentation to Judicial, Governmental or Legislative Bodies

"Women, Gender-based Policy Analysis, and Equality", Presentation to House of Commons Women's Caucus, Ottawa, February 2014.

Reports and Studies for Government and Other Institutions

"Tax Cuts and Sex Equality in Canada, 1995-2015: Review of Canadian Tax Policies", United Nations Committee on the Status of Women Economic Committee for Europe [ECE] NGO Regional Beijing+20 Review Forum, Geneva, November 2014.

"Income Inequalities in Canada: Fiscal and Gender Dimensions", Consultation brief submitted to the House of Commons Standing Committee on the Status of Women, *Study on Inequalities*, Ottawa, May 2014.

Research Grants

(with Amani) Principal's Development Fund for International FLSQ Visiting Scholar and Conference Keynote Speaker Attiya Waris (2014).

(with Amani) TUAQ Arctic Research Network, FLSQ IWD Conference "Arctic/Northern Women" (2013-2014).

Principal Investigator, SSHRC Insight Grant, "Women, Equality, and Fiscal Policy: Gender Analysis of Taxes, Benefits and Budgets" (2009-2014).

Principal Investigator, SSHRC Insight Development Grant, "Comparative gender impact analysis and fiscal policy" (2011-2014).

Principal Investigator, Parkland Institute, University of Alberta, Women and taxation research project (2014).

Principal Investigator, SSHRC Connection Grant, "Women and Tax Justice Conference" (2014-2015).

Co-Investigator, European Horizon202 Research Grant, "FairTax: Visioning EU Taxation in the New Governance Order" (2014).

Editorial Positions

Editor-in-chief, monograph publishing Arctic/Northern Women conference papers (with Cambridge Scholars, publication in process)

Other Scholarly Activities including Conferences Organized, Seminars and Workshops

Feminist Legal Studies Conference, "Arctic/Northern Women: Situating Law and Justice in Development and Equality", organized by Professors Bita Amani and Kathleen Lahey, Queen's University, March 2014.

Law and Society Conference, "International Legal Feminisms", stream of panels presented by LSA Collaborative Research Network #38, organized by Professors Kathleen Lahey, Ann Mumford (King's), Asa Gunnarsson (Umea), Minneapolis, June 2014.

NICOLAS LAMP

Book Reviews, Editorial and Media Commentary, and Other Publications

Book review of *Socio-Legal Approaches to International Economic Law: Text, Context, Subtext* by Amanda Perry-Kessaris, ed (2014) 15 *Journal of World Investment & Trade* 1109.

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"Narrative and Legal Technique in Multilateral Trade Lawmaking", Workshop on Sociological Inquiries into International Law, London School of Economics and Political Science, London UK, May 17, 2014.

"The Receding Horizon of Informality in WTO Negotiations", Decennial Conference of the Association of Social Anthropologists, Edinburgh, June 21, 2014.

"How Some Countries Became 'Special': Developing Countries and the Construction of Difference in Multilateral Trade Lawmaking", Biennial Conference of the Society of International Economic Law, Berne, July 12, 2014.

"The Development Discourse in International Trade Lawmaking", Biennial Meeting of the American Society of International Law's International Economic Law Interest Group, University of Denver Sturm College of Law, Denver CO, November 15, 2014.

Other Scholarly Activities including Conferences organized, seminars and workshops

Case proposal "Viridium – Measures Affecting the Agricultural Sector" (2014) ELSA Moot Court Competition in WTO Law, 13th ed. Online at <u>http://files.elsa.org/MCC/14-15/EMC2case_2014_2015</u> <u>Final%20revision.pdf</u>

DAVID LYON

Books

(editor, with Bennett, Clement, Cockfield, Doyle, Haggerty, Leman-Langlois, Muller, Wood, Snider and Steeve) *Transparent Lives: Surveillance in Canada / Vivre à nu: la surveillance au Canada* (Athabasca University Press, 2014) [published in English and French].

(editor, with Bauman) Czech translation of *Liquid Surveillance* (Olomouc: Broken Books, 2014); Italian (Rome: Guis. Laterza & Figli Spa, 2014); Dutch (Amsterdam: Leesmagazijn, 2014).

Journal Articles

(with Bauman, Bigo, Esteves, Guild, Jabri, and Walker) "After Snowden: Rethinking the impact of surveillance" (2014) 8(2) *International Political Sociology* 121.

"Surveillance and the eye of God" (2014) 27(1) Studies in Christian Ethics (Sage) 21.

"Surveillance, Snowden and Big Data: Capacities, Consequences and Critique" (2014) 1(1) *Big Data and Society* (Sage) 1.

Book Reviews, Editorial and Media Commentary, and Other Publications

"Rien á cacher, rien à craindre?" (2014) 33(1) *Droits et libertés 11.* Online at http://liguedesdroits.ca /?p=2093/

"Should Christians resist greater government surveillance?" Debate ("Open Question") in (2014) 58(7) *Christianity Today*.

Book review of Against Security: How We Go Wrong at Airports, Subways, and Other Sites of Ambiguous Danger by Harvey Molotch (2014) 119(4) American Journal of Sociology.

Book review article "Big Brother is listening to you (for your own good, of course)" of *No Place to Hide: Edward Snowden, the NSA and the U.S. Surveillance State* by Glenn Greenwald and *The NSA Report: Liberty and Security in a Changing World* by the President's Review Group on Intelligence and Communications Technologies by Richard A. Clarke, Michael J. Morell, Geoffrey R. Stone, Cass R. Sunstein, and Peter Swire (2014) *Books & Culture* 25-27. Available online at <u>http://www.booksandculture.com/articles/2014/novdec/</u> <u>big-brother-is-listening-to-you.html/</u>.

Broadcasts of the MIT public lecture "Surveillance after Snowden: Decoding the 'Snooping Scandal'", WZBC Truth and Justice Radio, (starting) March 14, 2014.

"On the Run From Big Data", Interview by Benedetto Vecchi, *Il Manifesto*, March 2014 (in a spread that also includes a review essay of Lyon and Bauman [2013] *Liquid Surveillance*).

"Big Data: Citizens Under Surveillance", Interview by French-German public TV channel, March 31, 2014.

Article by Jim Bronskill (Canadian Press), "Data Blurring between Public, Private Sector Risks Personal Privacy: book". *Public-private blurring risks privacy,* in *The Ottawa Citizen, Vancouver Sun, Herald-Chronicle* (Halifax), May 8, 2014.

"Privacy put at risk by blurring of public, private sector lines, book says", Interview by The Canadian Press, CBC News, May 8, 2014.

"Why surveillance is proliferating, even if 'there is no conspiracy", Interview by Jim Bronskill, The Canadian Press, CTV News, May 8, 2014.

"Mobilisation massive contre la surveillance", Le Devoir (Montreal), May 15, 2014.

"Professor David Lyon speaks on Surveillance", Interview by Routledge for *The Handbook of Surveillance Studies*, July 2014. Online at https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Ov05EgnjMy0&feature=youtu.be

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"Surveillance after Snowden: Decoding the 'Snooping Scandal'", Public lecture at Queen's, sponsored by Geneva House, invisible*college*, Queen's University, January 13, 2014.

"Surveillance, Democracy and Human Rights", LAVITS – Red de estudios LatinoAmericanos en la vigilancia, tecnologia y sociedad, FLACSO (Facultad LatinoAmericana des Ciencias Sociales), Mexico City, February 26, 2014.

"Surveillance after Snowden: Decoding the 'Snooping Scandal'", public lecture at University of California, Irvine CA, February 27, 2014.

"Surveillance after Snowden: Decoding the 'Snooping Scandal,'" Queen's Interactive Crisis Simulation (model UN), Queen's University, March 7, 2014.

"Surveillance after Snowden: Decoding the 'Snooping Scandal,'" The Arthur Miller Lecture on Technology and Ethics, Cambridge, MA, March 10, 2014

"Surveillance after Snowden: Decoding the 'Snooping Scandal.'" Public lecture at L'Abri Conference, Southborough MA, March 11, 2014.

"Distributed dystopia: Surveillance, transparency and visibility in Dave Eggers' *The Circle*", The Frederic Ewan Series on Academic Freedom and Civil Liberties, Wolfe Institute, Brooklyn College, Brooklyn NY, March 12, 2014.

"Surveillance after Snowden: Decoding the 'Snooping Scandal'", The Frederic Ewan Series on Academic Freedom and Civil Liberties, Wolfe Institute, Brooklyn College, Brooklyn NY, March 13, 2014.

(with Thompson, Bracken-Roche and Saulnier) "Drone surveillance in Canada", Pathways to Privacy symposium, Canadian Civil Liberties Association, Toronto, March 21, 2014.

"Distributed dystopia: Surveillance, transparency and visibility in Dave Eggers' *The Circle*", The 6th Biannual Surveillance and Society Conference, Barcelona, April 25, 2014.

(with Bennett, Haggerty and Steeves) "Transparent Lives: Surveillance in Canada" Opening plenary at The 6th Biannual Surveillance and Society Conference, Barcelona, April 25, 2014.

"Signal vs. Noise: Surveillance, data sharing and access", Panel speaker at Canadian Literacy Review Spur Festival, Toronto, April 3, 2014. Broadcast on CBC Day 6 with Brent Bambury.

"Surveillance and Democracy", The Politics of Surveillance Workshop: Advancing Democracy in a Surveillance Society, University of Ottawa, May 10, 2014.

"Surveillance, Snowden and Big Data", keynote at Symposium on Mobility and Tracks in Public Space, UQAM, Montreal, May 15, 2014.

Introduction to *Vivre a nu: la surveillance au Canada*, UQAM conference, Montreal, May 15, 2014.

"Welcome Watching: Paradoxes of Surveillance and Visibility", the International Sociological Association World Congress, Yokohama, Japan, July 16 2014.

"Surveillance, Human Rights and Democracy after Snowden", public lecture at Iwanami Foundation, Yokohama, July 17, 2014.

Research Grants

SSHRC, "Big Data Surveillance", \$20,000 (2014).

Co-investigator (with Murkami Wood), Federal Office of the Privacy Commissioner (Contributions program), "Privacy Implications of the Spread of Unmanned Aerial Vehicles (UAVs) in Canada", \$50,000 (March 2013-March 2014).

Principal Investigator, SSHRC, "The New Transparency: Surveillance and Social Sorting", \$2,500,000 (2008-2015).

Overseas participating investigator (with principal investigators Kiyoshi, Adams, U), Japanese Society for the Promotion of Society, "Organizational and Individual Behaviour and Personal Information Protection in the Age of Social Media", ¥4.5 (\$65,000; 2012-2015).

Editorial Positions

Associate Editor, The Information Society.

Editorial team member, Surveillance & Society Journal.

International Editorial Board, Information Technology, Education and Society Journal, American Behavioural Scientist Journal, Science & Christian Belief Journal, Implicit Religion, Journal of Information, Communication and Ethics, Cultural Politics, International Political Sociology, Global Communication Review, Journal of Sociology, Secrecy Studies, Humanities and Social Sciences Research Network, Security Dialogue.

Founding member and International Editorial Board, Information, Communication & Society.

Founding Co-editor, Surveillance & Society.

Editorial Advisory Board, Identity in the Information Society.

Reviews of Scholarship

Peer reviewed articles for *Big Data & Society, and GeoJournal*.

Referee, Tenure and Promotions Committee, Goldsmith's College, University of London.

Reviewer, Major Grant, Israel Science Foundation.

Reviewer, Major Grant, Netherlands Organization for Scientific Research.

Other Scholarly Contributions including Conferences Organized, Seminars and Workshops

"Organizational and Individual Behaviour and Personal Information Protection in the Age of Social Media", Research planning workshop of the Japan Society for the Promotion of Science project, Meiji University, Tokyo, July 15, 2014.

Director, Surveillance Studies Centre, Queen's University.

Member, Canadian Sociological Association, International Sociological Association, Surveillance Studies Network (International Board member), Royal Society of Canada, Academy of Social Sciences (UK).

ALLAN MANSON

Journal Articles

(with Doob and Webster) "Zombie Parole" (2014) 61 Criminal Law Quarterly 301.

(with Iftene and Hanson) "Tort Claims and Canadian Prisoners" (2014) 39 Queen's Law Journal 655.

Reviews of Scholarship

Peer review of articles for the Saskatchewan Law Review.

External Referee, Tenure and Promotions Committee, University of Saskatchewan College of Law.

External Referee, Tenure and Promotions Committee, Department of Psychiatry, University of Saskatchewan College of Medicine.

MARY-JO MAUR

Journal Articles

(with Bala & Adams) "Costs in Ontario Family Law Cases" (2014) 33 Canadian Family Law Quarterly 197.

(with Bala) "The Hague Convention on Child Abduction: A Canadian Primer" (2014) 33 *Canadian Family Law Quarterly* 267.

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"The Hague Convention: A Primer for Ontario Judges", the Ontario Court of Justice Institute, Toronto, January 15, 2014.

"Costs in Canadian Family Law Cases – Entitlement Across the Country", the National Judicial Institute, Quebec City, February 13 – 14, 2014.

"Costs in Ontario Family Law Cases – Entitlement and Quantum", The Family Law Summit, Law Society of Upper Canada, Toronto, March 31, 2014.

"Costs in Canadian Family Law Cases – Entitlement and Quantum Across the Country", the National Family Law Program, Whistler BC, July 15, 2014.

Other Scholarly Activities, including Conferences Organized, Seminars and Workshops

(with Melamed) Co-Chair of the Law Society of Upper Canada, "8th Annual Family Law Summit 2014" Arcadian Court, Toronto March 31 – April 1, 2014.

NANCY MCCORMACK

Books

(with Bueckert) "Parliament and Legislature", volume 40, *Canadian Encyclopedic Digest* (Toronto: Carswell, 2014).

Book Chapters

"Managers, Stress, and the Prevention of Burnout in the Library Workplace" in A. Woodsworth, ed, *Advances in Librarianship* (Bingley, UK: Emerald, 2014).

Book Reviews, Editorial and Media Commentary, and Other Publications

"Developments in Canadian Law and Law Libraries" (2014) 22(3) Australian Law Librarian 170.

"Canada's National Library Falls Behind on the Job, Audit Reveals", AALL Spectrum Blog, December 22, 2014. Online at < <u>http://www.aallnet.org/Blogs/spectrum-blog/54873.html</u>>.

"Developments in Canadian Law and Law Libraries: Canada's Prime Minister in Public Spat with Canada's Chief Justice" (2014) 22(2) *Australian Law Librarian* 121.

"News from North of the Border: The Fair Elections Act, Bill C-23: Voter Suppression Makes its Way North" 18(9) Spectrum Online, July 10, 2014. Online: American Association of Law Libraries http://www.aallnet.org/main-menu/Publications/spectrum/Spectrum-Online/News-from-North.html.

"News from North of the Border: Senate Woes and a Supreme Court Reference in Canada" 18:4 *Spectrum Online*, January 28, 2014. Online at American Association of Law Libraries http://www.aallnet.org/main-menu/Publications/spectrum/Spectrum-Online/Canada.html.

"Developments in Canadian Law and Law Libraries" (2014) 22(1) Australian Law Librarian 82.

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"Managing Burnout in the Workplace", Ontario Association of Library Technicians, Queen's University, May 1, 2014

Awards and Honours

Dennis Marshall Memorial Award for Excellence in Law Librarianship, The Canadian Association of Law Libraries, 2014.

Editorial Positions

Book Review Editor, Canadian Law Library Review.

Faculty Editor, Queen's Law Journal.

Other Scholarly Activities including Conferences Organized, Seminars and Workshops

Blogger, AALL Spectrum[®].

Columnist, AALL Spectrum®.

Columnist, Australian Law Librarian Journal.

Faculty Advisor, Canadian Guide to Legal Style.

CHERIE METCALF

Journal Articles

"Property Law Culture: Public Law, Private Preferences & the Psychology of Expropriation" (2014) 39 *Queen's Law Journal* 685.

"Climate Law in Canada: International Law's Role under Environmental Federalism" (2014) 67 UNB Law Journal 86.

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

(with Keay) "Measuring the Impact of Judicial Adjustments to Property Rights: Resource Industries and Aboriginal Rights in Canada", Society for Environmental Law & Economics Conference, University of Illinois Law, Chicago, May 23, 2014.

(with Keay) "Measuring the Impact of Judicial Adjustments to Property Rights: Resource Industries and Aboriginal Rights in Canada", Canadian Law & Economics Association Conference, University of Toronto, Faculty of Law, September 19, 2014.

Reviews of Scholarship

Peer Reviewer, SSHRC Insight Grant.

Other Scholarly Activities including Conferences Organized, Seminars and Workshops

"Aboriginal Rights & the Duty of Consultation in Canadian Law", invited Lecture at the University of Colorado Law School, Native American Law Students Association, January 2014.

"Property Rights & Attitudes toward Environmental Protection: An Empirical Investigation", Faculty Works in Progress, University of Colorado Law School, February 2014.

"Property Rights & Attitudes toward Environmental Protection: An Empirical Investigation", Works in Progress Seminar, University of Colorado, Department of Economics, April 2014.

WANJIRU NJOYA

Book Chapters

(with Countouris) "The Acquired Rights Directive" in Monika Schlachter, ed, *European Labour Law* (Alphen: Wolters Kluwer, 2014).

(with Johnston) "Employee Voice in Corporate Control Transactions" in Tonia Novitz and Alan Bogg, eds, *Voices at Work: Continuity and Change in the Common Law World* (Oxford: Oxford University Press, 2014).

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"The Contract of Employment and Corporate Law", Symposium on the Contract of Employment at Work, St John's College, University of Oxford, Oxford, March 21, 2014.

"On the Legitimacy of Property Rights: Shareholder Ownership and Social Justice", Osgoode-Toronto Junior Faculty Forum, Osgoode Hall, York University, Toronto, April 25, 2014.

"The Contract of Employment and Corporate Law", Symposium on the Contract of Employment at Work, St John's College, University of Oxford, Oxford, September 29, 2014.

Research Grants

Principal Investigator, Queen's University Travel Award, "The contract of employment and corporate law", \$1,300 (April 1, 2014).

Editorial Positions

Editorial Board, Industrial Law Journal (Oxford University Press).

Reviews of Scholarship

Peer review of articles for Industrial Law Journal, University of British Columbia Law Review and Queen's Law Journal.

Peer review of book proposal for Routledge.

Other Scholarly Contributions including Conferences Organized, Seminars and Workshops

Centre for Law in the Contemporary Workplace panel discussion, "Union Participation in Corporate Governance", Queen's University, 2014.

Research Associate, Centre for Business Research, University of Cambridge.

BRUCE PARDY

Books

(editor, with Craig, Nagle, Pardy, Schmitz & Smith) *Ecosystem Management and Sustainability*, Volume 5, *Berkshire Encyclopedia of Sustainability* (Great Barrington, Mass: Berkshire, 2013).

Journal Article(s)

"The Logic of Ecosystems: Capitalism, Rights and the Law of 'Ecosystem Services'" (2014) 5 Journal of Human Rights and the Environment 136.

"Cancelling Contracts: The Power of Government to Unilaterally Alter Agreements" *Fraser Institute Research Bulletin,* October 2014.

Book Reviews, Editorial and Media Commentary, and Other Publications

"Killing green energy contracts", National Post, May 14, 2014.

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"FIT to be Tied: Can the Ontario Government cancel renewable energy contracts?", 2014 Annual Ontario Network for Sustainable Energy Policy (ONSEP) Annual Workshop, Prince Edward County, Ontario, April 2014.

"The Madness of Bottled Water Bans", Water Environment Association of Ontario, Queen's Chapter, Kingston, March 2014.

"Welcome to the Anthropocene, where natural means everything and nothing", Law and Our Diverse Natures Conference, University of Ottawa Faculty of Law, February 2014.

Reports and Studies for Government and Other Institutions

"Kennametal Stellite Inc. v. Director, Ministry of the Environment" (2013) Ontario Environmental Review Tribunal Case No. 13-118.

"2210652 Ontario Ltd v Ontario (Ministry of the Environment)" (2014) Ontario Environmental Review Tribunal Decisions No. 40.

"D & O Waterline Assn. v. Ontario (Ministry of the Environment)" (2014) Ontario Environmental Review Tribunal Decisions No. 30.

Reviews of Scholarship

Peer review of articles for Journal of Environmental Law and Practice, Osgoode Hall Law Review.

Referee, Tenure and Promotion Committee, Faculty of Law, Otago University.

PATRICIA PEPPIN

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

Scholarly reviewer of Health Law graduate students' presentations, the Canadian Institutes of Health Research (CIHR)-funded Curriculum Network meeting at University of Toronto, May 8-9, 2014.

Review(s) of Scholarship

Peer review of article for the UBC Law Review

MICHAEL PRATT

Book Chapters

"The Enforcement of Promises" in David R Percy and Stephanie Ben-Ishai, eds, *Contracts: Cases and Commentaries*, 9th Edition (Toronto: Carswell, 2014).

"Mistake" in David R Percy and Stephanie Ben-Ishai, eds, *Contracts: Cases and Commentaries*, 9th Edition (Toronto: Carswell, 2014).

"Illegality and Public Policy" in David R Percy and Stephanie Ben-Ishai, eds, *Contracts: Cases and Commentaries*, 9th Edition (Toronto: Carswell, 2014).

Journal Articles

"Some Features of Promises and Their Obligations" (2014) 52 Southern Journal of Philosophy 382.

"Disclaimers of Liability and Voluntary Obligations" (2014) 51 Osgoode Hall Law Journal 767.

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"Contractual Releases", Faculty of Law Guest Lecture Series, Faculty of Law, the University of the West Indies, November 3, 2014.

Presentation to Judicial, Governmental or Legislative Bodies

"Damages Assessment – Tort and Contract", Presentation to National Judicial Institute Private Law Seminar, Montreal, May 2014.

"Releases of Liability for Negligence", Presentation to National Judicial Institute Private Law Seminar, Montreal, May 2014.

Editorial Positions

Member, Editorial Board, Law & Philosophy.

Reviews of Scholarship

Peer review of articles for UBC Law Review, Law & Philosophy.

DARRYL ROBINSON

Books

(with Cryer, Friman and Wilmshurst) *An Introduction to International Criminal Law and Procedure*, 3rd ed (Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2014).

Book Chapters

"The Draft Convention on Crimes Against Humanity: What to do with the Definition?" in Morten Bergsmo and SONG Tianying, eds, *On the Draft Crimes Against Humanity Convention* (Brussels: Torkel Opsahl Academic EPublisher, 2014).

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"Where Can We Find the Fundamental Principles of International Criminal Law?", Criminal Justice Colloquium, SMU Dedman School of Law, Dallas, Texas, January 23-24, 2014.

"Perpetration of Universal Crimes Through Power Structures and Command Responsibility", Conference on Universal Crimes, Bergen, Norway, April 23-25, 2014.

"Cooperation on Crimes Against Humanity: What Model?", Experts Meeting on the Crimes Against Humanity Initiative, Geneva Academy of International Law, Geneva, Switzerland, May 17, 2014.

"Where Can We Find the Fundamental Principles of International Criminal Law?", Crimfest, Rutgers University, Newark, New Jersey, July 21, 2014.

"Katanga, Gbagbo, and Three Theories of Crimes Against Humanity", Supranational Criminal Law Series, Asser Institute, The Hague, The Netherlands, September 17, 2014.

"Inescapable Dyads: Why the ICC Cannot Win", Leiden University Grotius Dialogues, The Netherlands, September 18, 2014.

"Inescapable Dyads: Why the ICC Cannot Win", Tsinghua-University of Toronto Law Faculty Conference, Perspectives on International Law, Toronto, October 17, 2014.

"Inescapable Dyads: Why the ICC Cannot Win", International Law Weekend, Fordham University, New York, October 25, 2014

"The 'Justice' of International Justice", Ethics at Noon Series, University of Toronto Centre for Ethics, Toronto, November 12, 2014.

"The Blurring Borders of International and Transnational Criminal Law", Conference on Legal Responses to Transnational and International Crimes: Towards an Integrative Approach?, University of Amsterdam, Amsterdam, The Netherlands, December 4, 2014.

"Why a Crimes Against Humanity Convention?", Centre for International Law Research and Policy Book Launch, United Nations Headquarters, New York, December 12, 2014.

Research Grants

Principal Investigator, SSHRC Insight Development Grant, "A Cosmopolitan Liberal Account of International Criminal Law", \$38,400 (2012-2014).

Awards and Honours

Antonio Cassese Prize for International Criminal Legal Studies, 2013-2015, 15 000 euro.

Editorial Positions

Member, Editorial Committee, Journal of International Criminal Justice.

Member, Editorial Committee, Criminal Law Forum.

Member, Editorial Board, Transitional Justice Review.

Reviews of Scholarship

Peer review of articles for Journal of International Criminal Justice, Leiden Journal of International Law, Human Rights & International Legal Discourse. Peer review of book for Cambridge University Press.

Peer reviewer for research grant program, Netherlands Organization for Scientific Research (NWO).

Other Scholarly Contributions including Conferences Organized, Seminars and Workshops

Instructor, International Law, Department of Foreign Affairs.

Provided training/discussion on crimes against humanity for International Criminal Court litigators.

DONALD STUART

Books

Charter Justice in Canadian Criminal Law, 6th ed (Carswell Thomson Reuters, 2014).

Canadian Criminal Law. A Treatise, 7th ed (Carswell Thomson Reuters, 2014).

Annotations, Short Articles and Case Comments

Comment on Quebec v. Souveraine (2014) 6 C.R. (7th) 252.

"Bedford: Striking Down Prostitution Laws and Revising Section 7 Standards to Focus on Arbitrariness" (2014) 7 C.R. (7th) 52.

Annotation to R. v. Flaro (2014) 7 C.R. (7th) 152.

Annotation to Henry v. B.C. (A.G.) (2014) 8 C.R. (7th) 109.

Annotation to R. v. Sekhon (2014) 8 C.R. (7th) 225.

Annotation to R. v. Clarke (2014) 9 C.R. (7th) 252.

Annotation to R. v. Tatton (2014) 10 C.R. (7th) 109.

Annotation to R. v. Goleski (2014) 10 C.R. (7th) 190.

Annotation to *R. v. Soomal* (2014) 10 C.R. (7th) 281.

"Anderson: Continuing A Questionable March to Legal Immunity for Crown Attorneys" (2014) 11 C.R. (7th) 26.

Annotation to R. v. Taylor (2014) 12 C.R. (7th) 4.

Annotation to R. v. B (S.) (2014) 12 C.R. (7th) 389.

(With Tanovich) Annotation to R. v. K. (A.) (2014) 13 C.R. (7th) 75.

Annotation to R. v. Pearce (2014) 13 C.R. (7th) 270.

Annotation to R. v. Bui (S.) (2014) 14 C.R. (7th) 149.

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

(with Dufraimont) "Key Criminal Cases 2014", Ontario Justice Education Network, First Law Institute for Eastern Ontario , Kingston, May 9, 2014.

Criminal Law panel, Pivotal Cases of the Supreme Court, National Constitutional and Human Rights Conference, Ottawa, June 27, 2014.

Editorial Positions

Editor-in-Chief, Criminal Reports.

Reviews of Scholarship

Peer review for Canadian Bar Review and Queen's Law Journal.

JEAN THOMAS

Reviews of Scholarship

Peer review of articles for the *Canadian Journal of Woman and the Law*.

MARK WALTERS

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"Federalism's Wild Bouquet: Louis LeBel and the Federal Idea", presented at "The Legacy of Justice Louis LeBel" workshop, Faculty of Law, University of Toronto, October 17-18, 2014.

"Public Law and Ordinary Legal Method", presented at 2014 Public Law Conference: Process and Substance in Public Law, Faculty of Law, University of Cambridge, September 15-17, 2014.

"Succession to the Throne and the Constitution of Canada", presented at a conference organized by the Canadian Study of Parliament Group, The Crown and Parliament, Ottawa, May 16, 2014.

"Dicey's Taxonomy for Constitutions", presented at conference of the Cambridge Centre for Public Law, "Dicey's Lost Lectures on Comparative Constitutionalism", University of Cambridge, May 16, 2014.

"Unwritten Constitutions", presented at the Philosophical Foundations of Constitutional Law Workshop, Faculty of Law, University of Toronto, May 10 -11, 2014.

Reviews of Scholarship

Peer review of articles for Oxford Journal of Legal Studies and University of Toronto Law Journal.

Referee, Promotions Committee, Faculty of Law, University of Cambridge.

GRÉGOIRE WEBBER

Book(s)

(editor, with Huscroft & Miller) *Proportionality and the Rule of Law: Rights, Justification, Reasoning* (New York: Cambridge University Press, 2014).

Book Chapters

"On the Loss of Rights" in G. Huscroft, B.W. Miller, and G. Webber, eds, *Proportionality and the Rule of Law: Rights, Reasoning, Justification* (New York: Cambridge University Press, 2014).

"Introduction" in G. Huscroft, B.W. Miller, and G. Webber, eds, *Proportionality and the Rule of Law: Rights, Reasoning, Justification* (New York: Cambridge University Press, 2014).

Journal Articles

"Parliament and the Management of Conflict" (2014) Public Law 101.

"Eulogy for the constitution that was" (2014) 12 International Journal of Constitutional Law 468.

Book Reviews, Editorial and Media Commentary, and Other Publications

"On the 'lawful' premise and prostitution" *UK Constitutional Law Group Blog*, May 13, 2014. Online at <u>http://ukconstitutionallaw.org/2014/05/13/gregoire-webber-on-the-lawful-premise-and-prostitution/</u>

(with Sossin) "Judges transcend political labels", The Globe and Mail, December 18, 2014.

Papers and Presentations delivered at Scholarly, Professional or Law Reform Conferences

"Rationalism in Public Law", Public Law Speakers Workshop, Birmingham Law School, University of Birmingham, January 2014.

"Rights and persons", Statutory Interpretation and Constitutional Structure: U.S. and Commonwealth Comparisons, Notre Dame Law School (London campus), February 2014.

"Rights and persons", Legislated Rights workshop, of St John's College, University Oxford, Oxford, February 2014.

"Rationalism in Public Law", LSE-Paris II seminar, London School of Economics, London UK, May 2014.

"Prostitution Panel", Department of Political Science, Guelph University, October 2014.

Presentation to Faculty and students of my book *The Negotiable Constitution* and other work on rights, two seminar sessions, Faculty of Law, Western University, November 4-5, 2014.

Research Grants

Principal Investigator, SSHRC, Canada Research Chair in Public Law and Philosophy of Law (2014-2019).

Awards and Honours

Appointed Senior Visiting Fellow, Department of Law, London School of Economics and Political Science.

Appointed Canada Research Chair in Public Law and Philosophy of Law, Queen's University, Faculty of Law.

Appointed to the International Association of Constitution Law Executive Committee.

Editorial Positions

(with Berger) Editor, Constitutional Systems of the World: Thematic Studies monograph series (Hart Publishing).

Associate Editor, Constitutional Systems of the World monograph series (Hart Publishing).

Editorial Committee member and joint book reviews editor, Modern Law Review.

(with Loughlin) Guest editor, special issue of *Public Law* on John Griffith.

Reviews of Scholarship

Peer review of articles for Modern Law Review, Oxford Journal of Legal Studies, European Journal of Political Theory.

Referee for Cambridge University Press manuscript submissions.

Referee for Hart Publishing manuscript submissions.

Other Scholarly Contributions including Conferences Organized, Seminars and Workshops

"Legislated Rights" workshop, St John's College, University of Oxford, February 2014.





Queen's University Faculty of Law Macdonald Hall, 128 Union St. Queen's University Kingston, ON, Canada K7L 3N6

Email: lawresearch@queensu.ca Web: http://law.queensu.ca SSRN: http://ssrn.queenslaw.ca Twitter: @QLaw_Research